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TITLE B5
EXEMPT LEGISLATIVE RULES
BUREAU CF EMPLCOYMENT PROGRAMS
WORKERS' COMPENSATION DIVISION

SERIES 23
LOSS PREVENTION

§85-23-1. General.

1.1. Scope. -- These rules implement the provisions of West Virginia
Code, 8§23-2B-2, regarding mandatory safety programs.

1.2. Authority. -- West Virginia Code, §21A-2-6(1), -6(2) & -6{14);
8§21A-2-19; §21A-3-7(b) & -7(c); §23-2B-2; §23-2-4;:; and §23-1-1. Pursuant to
West Virginia Code, §21A-3-7(c), rules adopted by the compensation programs
performance council and the commissioner are not subject to legislative
approval as would otherwise be required under West Virginia Code, §29A-3-1 et
seg. DPublic notice requirements of that chapter and article, however, must be
followed. Pursuant to enrolled committee substitute for house bill 4030,
regular sesgion, 19%4, the department of commerce, labor and environmental
resources was abolished. Pursuant to that same bill and to executive order
no. 5-94 by the governor, the commissioner of the bureau of employment
programs is empowered to promulgate rules and regulations without the consent
or approval cof a departmental secretary.

1.3. Filing date. --

1.4. Effective date. -

§85-23-2. Purpose of rule.

The purpose of this rule is to implement the provisions of West Virginia
Code, §23-2B-2, to promote workplace health and safety programs and encourage
compliance with occupational safety and health laws, regulations and
standards. The goal of this rule is to establish workers' compensation
reformg which result in a reduction of cccoupaticnal injuries and illnesses in
the State of West Virginia and consequently a reduction in the workers'

compensation fund deficit. This r n 1 mpl rs w v
self j heir rs’ 10 ion risk pu n the
rovigion f We Virgini 23-2-85.

§85-23-3. Definitions.

Az used in this rule, the following terms have the stated meanings
unless the context of a specific use clearly indicates another meaning is
intended.

3.1. "Commissioner" means the commissioner of the bureau of employment
programs pursuant to West Virginia Code, §21A-2-1, and West Virginia Code,
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§23-1-1, and any deputies designated pursuant to West Virginia Code, §21A-2-12
& -13.

3.2. "Division" means the workers' compensation division within the
bureau of employment programs as provided for by West Virginia Code, §21A-1-4,
and West Virginia Code, §23-1-1 et sedq.

3.3. "Evaluation criteria" means that level of performance criteria
which results in a employer's designation as a focus program employer or a
target program employer.

3.4, "Experience modification factor" means an actuarially determined
multiplier of the premium tax base rate used to determine the premium tax
rate. {(Note: The experience modification factor has been historically

referred to as the experience modification rate or EMR.)

3.5, '"Focus program employer" means any employer, not excluded by the
division under the provisicns of section eight, whose combination of premium
tax size, and experience modification factor meets the criteria of table 85-
23A of this rule for a tier one employer. (See, Note: using table 85-23A
attached to the table.)

3.6. "Injury" means compensable injuries for which costs are incurred
by the divigion within the meaning of W. Va. Code §23-4-1 et seq.

3.7, "Joint labor and management safety committee" means a formally
gtructured process to provide for and foster employee and empleoyer involvement
in safety reforms as provided in section two. Such structures include, but
are not limited to, groups such as quality circles and self directed work
teamg. A tiered safety organization is permitted, if employees participate at
each level of the organized committees. An employer operating under a
collective bargaining agreement that contains provisions regulating the
formation and operation of a safety committee that meets or exceeds the
minimum reguirements of this rule shall be considered to have met the
requirements of this rule for safety committees.

3.7.1. A joint labor and management safety committee must exhibit
the following characteristics to be considered acceptable:

a. Safety must be a priority of the group;
b. The group must have the authority to conduct safety
inspections of the work area for which they are responsible and to determine

and recommend corrective measures to management;

c. The group must meet regularly and minutes must be kept of the

meetings;




d. Bach member of the committee shall have an equal vote;

€. Members of the committee shall not experience any loss of

wages @ any other retaliation while attending safety committee meetings or
performing duties at the direction of the safety committee;

£f. At least fifty percent (50%) of the members of the tiered
gafety organization and of each committee {(copmittees) shall be employee

representatives; and

g. All members of the committee shall be trained in matters
related to workplace safety, such training shall include attendance at a
seminayr on basic safety programs sponsored or approved by the division.

3.8. '"Measurable improvement" means mathematical demonstrative evidence
of safety improvement at the employver's workplace.

3.9. '"New subscriber" means an employer that has not accumulated the
necessary claims and premium tax experience to be afforded an experience
modification factor by the division for purposes of ratemaking, but has
accumulated sufficient claims and premium tax experience to be afforded an
experience modification factor for purposes of thisg rule.

3.10. '"Premium tax surcharge" means a percentage cf the premium tax
added to an employer's guarterly premium tax as a result of the employer's
classification as a tier three employer.

3.11. "Performance c¢riteria” means the measurement of an employer's
safety performance including, but not limited to, the combination of by

combiming the premium tax gize and experience modification factor as per table
B5-23A of this rule.

3.12. "Quarter" means the four calendar guarters: January 1 through
March 31; April 1 through June 30; July 1 through September 30; and Octcber 1
through December 31 of each calendar year.

3.13. "Review period" means a period of two consecutive quarters.

3.14. "Target program employer" means any employer, not excluded by the
division under the provisions of section eight, whose combination of premium
size and experience modification factor meets the criteria of table B5-23A of
this rule for a tier two employer. (See, Note: using table 85-23A, attached
to the table.}

3.15. T"Tier three employer" means any employer who cheoses not to
participate in the focus program employer or target program employer mandates
or any employer who fails to comply with the mandates of the target program
enmployver clagsification.

§85-23-4. Tier one: Focus program employer.




4.1. Notification. The division shall notify all employers whose
performance criteria falls within the focus program employer classification.
The division shall include in such notification an analysis of the
occupational injuries and diseases incurred by the employer and a list of
qualified safety consultants and agencies.

4.2. Seminar. All focus program employers must attend a seminar on
basic safety programs sponsored or approved by the division.

4.3. Reports. The workers' compensation division shall provide a
report to each focus program employer at the conclusion of each review period.
The report shall detail claims information for the review pericd.

4.3.1. The focus program employer shall provide a copy of each

report required under this section to all bargaining units or bargaining
agents representing the employees.

4.4, Reclassification. The division shall review the employer's
performance criteria at the conclusion of each review period. Such review
shail be completed within thirty (30) days following the conclusion of the
review period.

4.4.1. When an employer's performance criteria is below the
evaluation criteria for a focus program employer for two (2) consecutive
review pericds, the employer shall no longer be classified as a focus program
employer and shall not be subject to further review, unless the performance
criteria rises above the evaluation c¢riteria for two consecutive review
periods.

4.4.2. The focus program employer must show continued safety
improvement to maintain the classification of focus program employer. The
focus program employer shall be reclassified, subject to the discretion of the
division under section eight, as a target program employer if, (1) measurable
safety improvement is not made by the focus program employer over three review
periods, or (2} the employer's experience modification factor exceeds the
criteria for a focus program employer.

4.5. Notification of reclassification. The division shall notify all
employers who are reclassified as a target program employer under these
provisions. The notification shall include the reason for such
reclassification as well as that material required under the notice provisions
for a target program employer.

§85-23-5. Tier two: Target program employer.

5.1. Notification. The division shall notify all employers whose
performance criteria falls within the target program employer classification.
The divigsion shall include in such notification an analysis of the
cccupational injuries and diseases incurred by the employer and a list of
qualified safety consultants and agencies.




5.2. Seminar. All target program employers must attend a seminar on
basic safety programs sponsored cor approved by the division.

5.3. Joint Safety Committee. All target program employers shall
establish a joint labor and management safety committee.

5.3.1. An employer that is a member of a multi-employer group
operating under a collective bargaining agreement that contains provisions
regulating the formation and operation of a safety committee that meets or
exceeds the minimum requirements of this rule shall be considered to have met
the requirements of this rule.

5.4, Plan. Within sixty {(60) days of the target program employer
notification of clagsification, all target program employers shall submit a
plan to the division, detailing the manner in which they will comply with the
requirements to establish a joint labor and management safety committee and
improve workplace safety.

5.4,1. Within sixty (60) days of receipt, the division shall
review the target program employer's plan and notify the employer of any
required changes.

5.5. Reports. All target program employers shall submit quarterly
reports to the division detailing the activities of the safety committee. The
report shall provide the number of meetings held during the quarter, copies of
the minutes of the joint labor and management safety committee, and results of
facility inspections.

5.5.1. Quarterly reports shall be due on or before the last day
of the month following the end of the quarter.

5.5.2. The target program employer shall provide a copy of each
report required under this section to all bargaining units representing the
employees and to the joint labor and management safety committee established
under this section.

5.6. Inspectiona. All target program employers shall be subject to
inspection by authorized safety representatives contracted by or employed by
the division. The authorized safety representative may enter and inspect any
target program employer's property, premise, or place on or at which employees
are located at any reasonable time for the purpose of ascertaining the cause
of employment injury trends and the remedial action necessary to reduce such
injury trends. No person shall refuse entry or access to any authorized
safety representative of the division who requests entry for purposes of
inspection, and who presents appropriate credentials; nor shall any person
obstruct, hamper, or interfere with any such inspection: Provided, that
nothing contained herein eliminates any obligation te follow any process that
may be reguired by law.

5.6.1. Within thirty (30) days following the completicn of any
inspection performed pursuant to this subsection, the authorized safety
representative shall prepare a report regarding the findings of the
inspection. The authorized safety representative shall provide a copy of each




report required under this subsection teo the target program employver and to
all bargaining units eor bargaining agents representing the employees.

5.7. Reclassification. The division shall review the emplover's
performance criteria at the conclusion of each review period. Such review
shall be completed within thirty (30} days following the receipt of the
employee's gquarterly report for the second quarter of each review period.

5.7.1. When an employer's performance criteria is below the
evaluation criteria for a target program employer for two (2) consecutive
review periods, the employer shall nco longer be c¢lassified as a target program
employer. If the employer's evaluation criteria meets the requirements for
classification as a focus program emplover, the employer shall meet the
reporting requirements for a focus program employer.

5.7.2. If the employer's performance criteria is below the
evaluation criteria for a focus program employer, the employer shall not bhe
subject to further review, so long as the emplover's performance criteria
remaing below the evaluation criteria for a focus program employer.

5.7.3. The target program employer must show measurable continued
gafety improvement to continue as a target program employer. If measurable
safety improvement is nct made over three review pericds, the employer shall
be reclassified subject to the discretion of the division under section eight,
as a tier three employer.

5.8. Notification of reclassification. The division shall notify all
employers who are reclassified as tier three employers under these provisions.
The notification shall include the reason for such reclassification as well
as that material required under the notice provisions for a tier three

employer.

§85-23-6. Tier three employer.

6.1. C(lassification. The division shall classgify ag tier three

employers all properly classified (for ratemaking purposes under the
provigions of W, Va., Code §23-2-4) employers:

6£.1.1. Whe do not participate in the focus program employer
brogram requirements;

6.1.2. Who do not participate in the target program employer
program requirements; or

6.1.3. Who do not comply with the requirements of a target
program employer.

6£.2. Notification. The division shall notify all employers who are
classified as a tier three employer. The division shall include in the
notification the reason or reasons for such clasgification as a tier three
employer. The division shall include in the notification an analysis of the




occupational injuries and diseases incurred by the employer and a list of
qualified safety consultants and agencies.

6.3. Requirements. Every tier three employer shall be subject to all
requirements of the target program employer group.

6.4. Premium tax surcharge. In addition to other regquirements of this
rule, tier three employers may, in the discretion of the division, be subject
to quarterly premium tax surcharges not to exceed twenty-five percent {25%) of
premium tax due on a quarterly basis. Premium tax, for purposes of
cal i 1 h not include the penal remi 3
under W Vi jni 23-2-

6.4.1. The premium tax surcharge shall continue for such
additional guarters as may be determined by the division.

6.4.2. The division shall not ke required to impose a premium tax
surcharge on every tier three employer. The division shall consider, but not
be limited to, the following criteria, in its determinations of {1) whether to
impose a premium tax surcharge, (2) what percentage of premium tax surcharge
to apply to the quarterly premium tax, and (3} how long the premium tax
surcharge shall be applied to the quarterly premium tax:

a. Whether the employer has been properly classified for purposes
of determining the employer's experience modification factor;

b. Whether the experience modification factor is an effective
method of determining the employer's mandated status under this rule;

¢. Whether the employer is engaged in a unigque employment
category such that there is no suitable classification for purposes of
determining the employer's experience modification factor;

d. Whether the employer has experienced significant changes in
the number of payrcll employees so as to adversely affect the employer's
experience modification factor;

e. Whether the employer has experienced a catastrophic loss or
other anomalous circumstance so as to adversely affect the employer's
experience modification factor; and

f. Whether the employer is in substantial compliance with the
requirements of a target program emplover.

£.4.3. Upon the imposition of premium tax surcharges, the
divigion shall provide a written notification as to the reasons for such a
determination. The written determination shall include such factors as the
division deems appropriate, including but not limited to, the five factors
outlined in the previous paragraph.

6.5. Reclasgification. The division shall review the employer's
performance criteria at the conclusion of each review period. Such review




shall be completed within thirty (30) days following the receipt of the
employee's quarterly report for the second quarter of each review perieod.

6.5.1. After full participation as a tier three employer for two
(2} consecutive review periods and after demonstration by the employer of
measurable improvement, the tier three employer shall be reclassified. If the
employer's evaluation criteria meets the requirements for classification as a
target program employer, the employer shall be subject to the requirements for
a target program employer. If the employer's evaluation criteria meets the
requirements for classification as a focus program employer, the employer
shall be subject to the requirements of a focus program employer.

6.5.2. If the employer's performance criteria is kelow the
evaluation criteria for a focus program employer, the employer shall not be
subject to further review, so long as the employer's performance criteria
remains below the evaluation criteria for a focus program employer.

§85-23-7. New subscriber employers.

7.1. All emplovers without the requisite experience to calculate an
experience modification factor shall be afforded a new subscriber experience
modification factor for purposes of classification as a focus program employer
or target program employer under the provisions of this rule.

7.1.1. A new subscriber experience modification factor shall ke
calculated for each employer at the close of the second full gquarter after
business start-up or after the effective date of this rule, if the employer
has accumulated two (2) full quarters of claims experience, whichever is
applicable.

7.1.2. The new subscriber experience modification factor shall be
calculated in a similar manner as other experience modification factors.

7.2. The new subscriber employer shall be classified as a focus
program employer or target program employer bagsed upon the new subscriber
experience modification factor and projected premium tax size as applied to
table B85-23A.

7.3. The new zubgcriber employer shall be notified of its
classification and subject to the same duties, responsibilities and
regquirements as other emplovers of like c¢lassification under the provisicns of
this rule.

§85-23-8. General provisions: classification and
reclassification.

B.1. Discretion. In matterz involving classification and
reclassification, the division shall not be regquired to classify or reclassify
an employer solely as a result of the measurement of performance criteria.

The division shall have discretion to consider other relevant issues as
contained in, but not limited fo, the provisions of 10.4.1 of this rule.




§85~23-9. Notification

The division shall notify each emplover classified or reclassified as a
focus program employer, target program employer, or tier three employer under
the provisions of this rule by certified mail addressed to the employer at the
employer's last known residence or place of business: Provided, That, if an
employer is represented by an attorney or other representative, then notice to
the attorney or other representative shall be sufficient notice to the party
so represented.

§85-23-10¢. Administrative Protests and hearings.

10.1. Protest. An employer may protest any order, decision,
designation or redesignation made under the provisions of this rule.

10.2. Petition. In order to preserve its right to protest, the
emplover must file a written petition with the division, stating the order or
decision protested and the exact nature of the issue in controversy. In the
written petition, the employer must designate. a person or entity to receive
official notices related to the protest and the employer must provide the
address of the person or entity. The written petition must be received by the
division within thirty (30) days after the employer receives notice of the
cbjecticnable order or decision or within sixty (60) days of the date of the
objectionable order or decision, regardless of notice. This period may not be
extended or waived.

10.3. Acknowledgment. Within thirty (30) days after receiving the
written protest, the division shall issue a notice acknowledging the protest
and providing an cpportunity for hearing. Filing of a written protest
temporarily stays the order or decision protested until a decision is rendered
on guch protest by a hearing examiner: Provided that, such temporary stay
shall not exceed ninety (90) days from the date of the order or decision
protested unless the employer ig not provided an cpportunity for hearing
within that ninety {(90) day period, in which case the temporary stay shall not
exceed that date which the employer is provided an cpportunity for hearing.
The division may grant a further stay provided that the safety of the
employer's employees is not compromised.

10.4. Subsequent administrative hearing proceedings shall be in
accordance with 85 C.S.R. 7 "Rules for Selected Hearings."

10.4.1. In classification and reclassification contested matterg,
the hearing examiner shall consider all relevant evidence relating to the
totality of the circumstances surrounding the contested issue. Relevant
igsues for the hearing examiner's consideraticon shall include, but not be
limited to the following:

a. Whether the employer has been properly classified for purposes
of determining the emplover's experience modification factor;




k. Whether the experience modification factor is an effective
method of determining the employer's mandated status;

¢. Whether the employer is engaged in a unique employment
category such that there is a suitable classification for purposes of
determining the employer's experience modification factor;

d. Whether the employer has experienced significant changes in
the number of payroll employees so as to adversely affect the employer's
experience modification factor; and

e. Whether the employer has experienced a catastrophic loss or
other anomalous circumstance so asg to adversely affect the employer's
experience modificaticon factor.

§85-23-11. Experience modification factors.

Calculations of experience modification factors for purposes of this
rule shall not affect ratemaking procedures under the provisions of any other
division rule, except to the extent that such other rule expressly
incorporates the provisions of this rule.

§85-23-12. Forms.
The division in conjunction with the compensation programs performance

council shall prepare and make available to all mandated employer standardized
forms for reports required under the provisions of this rule.

85-24-1 Retali i m in r r
13.1. D] joi abor and managemen safe committ !
not_experience any loss of wages or other retaliation while attending safety
committ i r rformin i irection of the gafet

committee
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13.2 B £ th by i i with the Jjoint

1 man men £ mmi n hal art he minutes
of their next gcheduled meeting.

1 1 A ¢ of the r nd r n ghall be filed with a

13.3.2. 2 copy of the report and responsge shall be filed with the

e made a r

. i he
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13.4. i he remedie ntained herein ghal 1
other action, either state or federal, for hich the committee member is
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§85-23-13-14. Severability

If any provigion of these rules or the application thereof to any entity
or circumstance shall be held invalid, such invalidity shall not effect the
provisions or the applications of these rules which can be given affect
without the invalid provisionsg or application and to this end the provisions
of these rules are declared to be severable.




Table 85-23A
STANDARDS FOR LOSS CONTROL ACTIVITIES

Experience Modification Factors Exceeding Given Value
Qualify Employer for Given Group

From To
0 4,999 1.40 1.50
5,000 12,499 1.50 1.60
12,500 24,999 1.60 1.70
25, 000 49,999 1.70 1.80
50,000 & Over 1.80 1.90

Note: Non-merit-rated employers would have calculation analogous to experience
modification factor calculation.
Note: Using Table 85-23A

(1) Calculate the premium tax paid over the last three full calendar years.
This calculation will vyield the three year premium as contained in the two
columns at the left side of the table.

For example during the calendar years 1992, 1993, and 1994, XYz, Inc., paid
$32,850 in premium tax. XYZ, Inc., falls with the $25,000 to 549,999 premium
range.

(2} Obtain the experience modification factor from the workers' compensation
division.
For example. XYZ, Inc., has an experience modification factor of 1.73.

(2) Determined whether XYZ, Inc., falls within the focus employer or target
emplover groups by examining the twe columns on the right side of the table.

(4) For an employer who falls within the three year premium tax range of
$25,000 to $49,999:

{a) Focug program employers have experience modification factors equal
to or exceeding 1.70 which do not equal or exceed 1.80 and

(b} Target program employers have experience modification factors equal
to or exceeding 1.80.

{5) In the instant case, XYZ, Inc¢., with a premium tax range from $25,000 to
$49,999 and an experience modification factor of 1.73 falls within the focus
program employer group.




Bureau of Employment Programs Gaston Caperton
112 California Avenue e M. Richardson
Charleston, West Virginia 25305-0112 Commissioner

January 7, 1996

The Honorable Ken Hechler
Secretary of State

State Capitol Building
Charleston, WV 25305

RE: Final Filing
Exempt Legislative Rule
Title 85, Series 23
“Loss Prevention™ .

To the Honorable Ken Hechler,

Please consider this letter as my written approval for the final filing
of the above noted exempt legislative rule.

Pursuant to Enrolled Committee Substitute for House Bill 4030,
Regular Session, 1994, the Department of Commerce, Labor and
Environmental Resources was abolished. Pursuant to that same bill and
to Executive Order No. 5-94 of the Governor, the Commissioner of the
Bureau of Employment Programs is empowered to promulgate rules
without the consent or approval of a department secretary.

Thank you very much for your assistance in this matter.
Very truly yours,
Andrew N. Rlzchardson

Commissioner

ANR:RBS:IIm

Job Service ® Job Training Programs e Labor and Economic Research @ Unemployment Compensation e Workers’ Compensation
An Fqual Qpportunity/Affirmative Action Employer




Summary of Proposed Exempt Legislative Rule
Statement of Circumstances
Loss Prevention
Title 85, Series 23

This legisiative rule is a new rule to implement the provisions of West Virginia
Code, §23-2B-2, regarding mandatory safety programs.

The purpose of this rule is o promote workplace health and safety programs
and encourage compliance with occupational safety and health laws, reguiations
and standards.

This rule provides for the implementation of mandatory safety programs for
certain employers who fall within certain risk categories as determined by their
experience modification factor and annual premium size. This rule creates three
fiers of employers who fall within the mandatory program range. The requirements
for each tier are progressive.

The first two tiers are determined by an examination of the experience
modification factor and annual premium size. Tier One requirements consist of a
basis safety education component for the employer. Tier Two requirements consist
of the basic safety education component, a safety plan, the establishment of a

joint labor management safety committee, quarterly reports, and discretionary
safety inspection.

Tier Three employers are determined as a result of their non-participation at
the Tier One or Tier Two levels or non-compliance with Tier Two requirements. In

addition to the requirements of Tier Two, Tier Three employers may be subject to
premium surcharges.

This rule provides for notice, administrative hearings, treatment of new
employers, and matters of classification and reclassification.




FISCAL NOTE FOR PROPOSED RULES

Rule Title: B85CSR23 - “Loss Prevention”

Type of Rule: _X Legislative —Interpretive —Procedural
Agency Bureay o mployment Programs — Wo s' Compensatio ivisio
Address Legal Services Division

Post Office Box 3922

Charleston, WV 25339-3922

l. Effect of Proposed Rule

ANNUAL FISCAL YEAR

INCREASE . - DECREASE NET IMPACT - | NEXT | THEREAFTER
ESTIMATED TOTAL $846,900 | ($64,150,236) | ($63,303,336)* $- $~
COST
PERSONAL SERVICES 88,900 - - - -
CURRENT EXPENSE - - - - -
REPRIRS & - - . - - -
ALTERNATIONS
EQUIPMENT 8,000 - - - -
OTHER 750,000 | (64,150,236} (63,303,336) - -

2. Explanation of above estimates:

See attached schedules for explanation of costs and savings.

3. Objectives of these rules:

The purpose of this rule is to implement the provisions of W. Va. Code
§23-2B-2, regarding mandatory safety programe for certain employers. The rule
promotes workplace health and safety programs and encourages compliance with
occupational safety and health laws, regulations and standards. The goal of
the proposed rule is to establish Workers' Compensation reforms which result
in a reduction of occupational injuries and illnesses and consequently a
reduction in the Workers' Compensation Fund deficit.

*These savings will also be impacted by the forthcoming rules related to
qualified loss management. These savings cannot be reasonably allocated
between this rule (85CSR23) and the forthcoming cne.
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4. Explanation of Overall Economic Impact of Proposed Rule.

Rule Title: 85CSR - “Loss Prevention”

A. Economic Impact on State Government.

The Workers' Compensation Division has a large deficit. The
implementation of mandatory safety programs, by certain employers
who experience an elevated rate of loss will reduce that
employer's rate of loss by focusing the employer's attention on
safety and loss prevention.

B. Economic Ihpact on Political Subdivisions; Specific Industries;
Specific groups of Citizens.

Certain employers with elevated rates of loss will be required to
undertake steps to focus their attention on safety issues. Some
expenditures by these participants will be necessary with regard
to reporting and safety plan development. The loags reduction
experienced as a result of the focus on safety will ultimately
result in a lower premium rate for the employer and a lower loss
experience rate for the risk pool.

c. Economic Impact on Citizens/Public at Large.

The goal of this rule is to draw certain employera’ attention to
safety matters so as to improve worksite safety and reduce claims
experience. The ultimate aim of this rule is to provide for a
reduction in the Workers' Compensation deficit by reducing
workplace injuries and illnesses.

Date: July 31, 1995

Signature of Ageancy Head or Authorized Representative

L

Andrew N. Richardson
Commissioner, Bureau of Employment Programs

T
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The following assumptions and estimates were made in determining the Effect of the Proposed Rule
with regard to the Increase (Costs):

INCREASE (Costs)

Personal Services - Salaries for one Safety Coordinator ($50,000
and one Clerical/Support staff ($20,000) & related benefits (used a
27 % rate) $ 88,900

Equipment - To provide the necessary office and computer
equipment for this unit 8,000

Other - To provide contracted services to conduct workplace
inspections for businesses which fall below established levels

Estimate 750 companies in this category X $1,000 per inspection 750,000

ESTIMATED TOTAL COST ’ $846,900




SAVINGS ANALYSIS

Projected Claim Average Cost Per
Count for FY96 Claim Assuming  Total Projected Total Projected
net of 5% All Other Things  Incurred Before Incurred After

Benefit Type Reduction Equal Savings Savings
Medical 22,969 276 6,670,442 6,336,920
TID 23,799 1,867 46,780,628 44 441,596
PPD 16,469 13,049 226,219,727 214,908,741
PTD 2,142 320,631 723,022,161 686,871,053
Death 1,120 237,754 280,311,765 266,296 177
TOTAL 66,500 1,283,004,723 1,218,854,487

Savings Analys}s

1,400,000,000

1,200,000,000

1,000,000,000

800,000,000
O Total Projected Incurred Before
Savings
600,000,000 a Tota'l Projected Incurred After
Savings

400,000,000

200,000,000

Medical
7D
PPD
PTD

Death

TOTAL

Unaudited - For management discussion purposes only.




HISTORICAL TREND DATA
SOURCE: MIRA (OPEN CLAIMS DATA)

% of Claim Type

to Total # of Total Incurred Average Cost Per

Benefit Type # of Claims Claims (Discounted) Claim Type
Medicat 91,573 34.54% 25,263,975 276
TTD 94,882 35.79% 177,177,053 1,867
PPD 65,660 24.77% 856,805,911 13,049
PTD 8,539 3.22% 2,737,865,293 320,631
Death 4,463 1.68% 1,061,095,342 237,754

265,117 100.00% 4,858,207,574
PROJECTED ANNUAL SAVINGS
5% Reduction  Average Cost Per Projected Annual
Projected Claim Amt of Claims by Claim Assuming All Savings by Claim
Benefit Type Count for FY96 Type Other Things Equal Type

Medical 24,178 1,209 276 333,522
TID 25,052 1,253 1,867 2,339,031
PPD 17,336 867 13,049 11,310,986
PTD 2,255 113 320,631 36,151,108
Death 1,179 59 237,754 14,015,588
70,000 3,500 64,150,236

Unaudited - For management discussion purposes only.
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COMMISSIONER RICHARDSON: My name is Andy
Richardson. I‘m Commissioner of Employment Programs for
the State of West Virginia, Chair of the Compensation
Precgrams Performance Council and I suppose your Master of
Ceremonies for this public hearing.

If T may, I’d like to introduce the nembers
of the Compensation Programs Performance Council who are in
attendaﬁce today. To my far left, Paul Thompson;
continuing this way, Richard Humphries; Dan Scherder; Thad
Epps is on the far right, appropriately enough; David
Harris is the man in the middle and Fred Tucker.

I would also like to introduce Ed Staats,
the Workers’ Compensation Division’s Chief Financial
Officer, Randy Suter from our legal staff and Kimberly
Elmore from our Public Information Office. I think that
covers my staff that’s here today.

Let me thank you for being here. We are
here today to receive your comments and your thoughts
regarding the proposed regulations for Title 85, Series 23
of the code of state regqulations.

These proposed rules are the product of a

lengthy effort, labor management cooperation effort of the
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subcommittee on safety and loss prevention of the —- it’s a
subcommittee of the Finance Committee of the Compensation
Programs Performance Council.

This labor management group has worked
under the steady guidance of Bill Board, who is with us
this mo:ning, and over the past several months have worked
to find consensus on the issues surrounding the
implementation of law changes that were enacted by the
Legislature in 1993.

For the first time in West Virginia’s
history we are about to make safety and accident prevention
a key element of our Workers’ Compensation Program. When I
first came into this job in 1990, I found that we had no
safety and accident prevention program in place and the
obvious question is, "What’s wrong with this picture,"
because safety and accident prevention is the key to
reducing and limiting the costs of a Workers’ Compensation
Program but more importantly it is the key to preserving
the health and welfare of West Virginia’s workers.

So upon enacting significant legislation in

1993, we brought together this labor management body and

they have worked very aggressively to look at a system of




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

1%

20

21

22

both rewards and penalties in the area of safety and loss
prevention.

Rewards through the concept of premium
incentives with a reduced rate if you take certain actions
in order to improve the safety and accident prevention
efforts in your work place, penalties if you have a bad
experience with Workers’ Compensation and fail to address
that bad experience.

Education and consultation is also a key
element in the safety and loss prevention effort. I think
it is important to recognize number one, that much of the
problem that has occurred in West Virginia’s Workers’
Compensation Fﬁnd over the years could have been prevented
if we had had accident prevention and loss management and
safety as a part of the Workers’ Compensation system of
West Virginia, and I think number two, it is extremely
significant in this day of debate over this subject matter
that the sclutions in the context of safety and accident
prevention are the product of a labor management
cooperative committee.

With that, I’d like to open the floor this

morning. I think Mr. Board is going to make a brief
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presentation about the proposed regulations, and at this
time I don’t have anyone else checked off on the list of
attendees as wanting to speak. If you want to speak today,
please inform us. Thank you.

MR. BOARD: Goed morning. If I‘m looking a
little blurry eved it’s because my seven-year o©ld is in the
hospital and I‘ve been with him and I’d like to just say hi
to him.. I know the cameras are rolling, so I’d like to
wish Brian Board a very happy hi from Dad and get well up
there on the Fourth Floor at Women and Children.

My name is Bill Board and I‘m the Personnel
Director for McJunkin Corporation. I was appcinted by the
Finance Committee of the Compensation Programs Performance
Council to serve with seven others on the Safety and Loss
Control Advisory Committee. The overhead is showing you
essentially our mission statement.

To give you a summary of it, our group as
given to us by the Finance Committee, we were asked to
recommend how to implement West Virginia Code 23-2B-1, 2
and 3, laws that were passed by the West Virginia

Legislature in 1993. All three of these code sections are

included in the handout materials made available to you
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today.

Before I talk about the recommendations our
committee made to the Council, I would like to comment,
Commissioner, upon our committee process. Several members
of our eight-person committee are here with me today, two
of us representing the business community, two representing
labor, two being safety consultants and two being service
providers in the Workers’ Compensation system. Those
members are Paul Becker for the Safety and Health Extension
Service of West Virginia University, Mike Cavender, West
Virgiﬁia, Jerry Flick of Employer Services Corporation,
Chris Hamilton of the West Virginia Coal Association, Roger
Hammick of the United Mine Workers, Warren Perrine of the
West Virginia Safety Council and Joe Powell of the West
Virginia AFL-CIO. I represented the West Virginia
Manufacturers Association.

We also received valuable assistance from
Ed Staats, Chief Financial O0fficer and Randy Suter, legal
counsel for the Workers’ Compensation Division, and we
heard comments and gathered relevant information from over
80 other people and sources.

Initially, I was apprehensive about
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chairing a group that came to the tabkle with such different
perspectives but we guickly learned that we had one common
unifying goal. Each of us on the committee was committed
to enhancing safety and reducing accidents and injuries on
West Virginia’s work sites.

I truly believe the recommendations that we
have reached by consensus will have a positive impact upon
the Workers’ Compensation in our state if adopted by the
Council.

The substance of the report we have titled
FIRST stands for Funds Initiative on Research and Safety
Training.

We began by studying West Virginia Code 23-

2B-1 which provides in substance that the Workers’

Compensation Division must integrate safety into its

philosophy and its program of work.

A sub team of our committee prepared a
report on our recommendations on how to implement this
section that we believe is the cornerstone of the FIRST
program. That report is also a part of your handout

materials and outlines a plan whereby the division will

allocate up to cne percent of the Fund’s annual budget to
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recommendation and that we believe will prove a valuable
part of the Division?s reform effort.

As the next step in the FIRST program we
loocked at ways to implement West Virginia Code 23-2B~3 in
which the Legislature outlined a program of incentives for
employers who voluntarily participate in approved loss
management programs. These programs will teach employers
case maﬁagement‘skills and more importantly will teach and
document safety improvements.

The recommendations we have made to
implement the code section outlined the qualifications for
loss management firms so it will be certified in the future
by the Division’s new safety profession.

Employers who contract with these loss
management firms will be eligible for a credit on their
Workers’ Compensation premiums as an incentive for their
investment in improved safety.

The regulations related to this loss
management phase of the FIRST program have been presented
to the Division to submit to the Compensation Programs

Performance Council.

These requlations once approved by the
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Council will also be published to You for public hearing
and comment and we anticipate this phase of the program to
be implemented by the end of this fiscal Year or before
June 30, 1996,

The regulations before you today for
comment are the final phase of the FIRST program. In
passing West Virginia Code 23-2B-2 the Legislature mandated
that affer education and training are offered by the
Division and after loss management programs are also made
available if an employer’s Workers’ Compensation cost still
evidence a need for safety improvements additional steps
will be mandated by the Division. These mandated steps may
include safety inspections, safety committees and even
premium surcharges.

I won’t detail the language of the
regulations that you have before you for 23-2B-2 but I will
briefly outline the three-tier procedure.

If an employer’s Workers’ Compensation cost
calculate to an experience modification factor above a
certain level, that employer may become a focus program
employer or one upon which the Division will focus its

safety initiatives.
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That employer will be required to attend a
safety seminar approved by the Division and the Division
will send reports regularly to the employer for use in
assessing safety progress.

If no improvement is shown, that employer
may become a target program employer required to continue
attending safety seminars, to submit a loss prevention plan
for appfoval by the Division, to form a joint labor
management safety committee and to reqularly report safety
progress to the Division.

The Division will continue to send progress
data to the employer and the Commissioner may also require.
on-site safety inspections as well.

If an employer in either the focus program
or the target program can document safety improvements,
requirements of this code section will be dropped.

However, if an employer continues a downward safety spiral
and also refuses to attend seminars or to provide progress
reports, the Commissioner has the discretion to levy a
surcharge of up to 25 percent of the employers’ Workers’

Compensation premium.

We have recommended that this final phase
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of the FIRST program take effect by the end of 199s6,
allowing employers and employees at least six months to
take full advantage of the education of loss management
programs before they are targeted for mandates.

However, these mandates sﬁow that the
Legislature was seriocus about making safety an integral
part of the West Virginia Workers’ Compensation system and
penaltiés will apply if employers have substandard safety
records and if they fail to cooperate with efforts to
achieve improvements.

I’'d like to make one final point before you
begin your comments. During the review of 23-2B-2, our
committee became concerned that the experience modification
factor as currently calculated by the Division does not
fairly represent an employer’s safety record. Accordingly,
we strongly support the new training program and other
changes under way at the Division that will effect the way
the experience modification factor will be calculated for
West Virginia employers.

These changes will be implemented by the

Division no later than July 1, 1996 and administrative

flexibility has also been incorporated into these
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asking, I guess, is this, I certainly don’t have any
quarrel with it but my question is you commented that under
the current capabilities of the Division that the
experience factors may not really represent an accurate
description of what’s going on in a given employer and that
we‘re going to fix that.

MR. BOARD: Right.

MR. EPPS: And I guess my question then becomes
if we fix that, do the levels that you show in the table as
to when someone would become a focus employer or a target
employer, would those factors tend to change? Help me a
little bit with that.

MR. BOARD: Yes, they would. I forget who it was
that said there are three types of lies. There’s a lie, a
damn lie and a statistic. Certainly, with regard to
looking purely at statistics or in this case our group
looked at the experience modification factor, we want to
try to make sure that this has a comprehensive approach,
that is we want.to make sure we’re loocking at the whole
picture of what’s going on with each employer, and that’s

what these rules contemplate, that there is much more going

on than just crunching numbers.
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Certainly what we’ve tried to do in here
and our committee has paid extreme close attention to is
the fact that the movement between the focus group and the
various tiers is certainly generated by this calculating
down or calculating up but there’s also a tremendous amount
of other things that we’re going to look at that are going
on in that employer’s work sites. Are they active with
safety érograms, are they walking the walk, as we say in
the quality business, are they just talking the talk.
Certainly the numbers will be used to add scome veracity to
that but I don’t know if I’ve completely answered your
question but there is a movement between these tiers that’s
generated by the -—-

MR. EPPS: I probably didn’t ask the question
very well. Let me ask it a different way. Would you
anticipate that once this rule goes into effect and we
start walking the walk as far as doing what the rule
contemplates and we use the experience factors and at the
same time the Division is working on making that
information more representative of what actually is going
on in an individual employer’s work place would you

anticipate down the road that we might want to modify that
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table a little bit so that it would represent, so that we
were sure that we were including those employers that need
help and need something to happen in the work place?

MR. BOARD: Absolutely.

MR. EFPS: Okay.

MR. BOARD: Absolutely. I’m sorry, I didn‘t
catch that at first but, yes, sir. Certainly, there’s
going fo be all kinds of fine tuning going on in this
process. Again, we‘re kind of new when we got this
assignment but positively yes, sir.

MR. EPPS: Thank you.

COMMISSIONER RICHARDSON: Other questions of the
Performance Council? Yes, Paul.

MR. THOMPSON: Under 5.3 and 5.4, under your
joint labor management safety program —--

MR. BOARD: Yes, sir.

MR. THOMPSON: Again in 5.4, "Within 60 days of
the target program," could you give us an explanation of
those, 5.3 and 5.47

MR. BOARD: 1If you’ll just bear with me here

while --

MR. THOMPSON: It’s on Page 5.
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MR. BOARD: Okay. 5.3, first of all, the Jocint
Safety Committee, we looked at obviocusly two arenas. There
are those arenas that are -- where collective bargaining
agreements exist and there are those work sites and
employers where collective bargaining agreements do not
exist. With regard to those that do have collective
bargaining agreements, our committee felt that where they
have aiready formed under the terms and conditions of their
bargaining agreement a safety committee, that those safety
committees will have met the requirements of the formation
and, you know, the makeup of the committee.

MR. THOMPSON: Well, under that one my comment
would be, you can be under a collective bargaining
agreement and still not have a joint safety program.

MR. BOARD: I’m going to defer, if it’s all right
-- some of my committee members are here and if it’s all
right, I’d like -- Jerry; would you like to address that?

MR. FLICK: Yes, one of the Safety Committee
requirements, the rule states that the Safety Committee or
the provisions of the collective bargaining agreement must
at least meet the requirements of this rule before they

will be determined to be acceptable to the Workers'’
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dilute anything that was already in place.

MR. THOMPSON: Thank you.

COMMISSIONER RICHARDSON: Other members of the
Council have guestions for Mr. Board?

(No response.)

COMMISSIONER RICHARDSON: Thank you, Bill, very
much. I really appreciate the work that you and the
committee have put into this.

Our next speaker will be Randy Suter.
Randy is an attorney with the Bureau of Employment Programs
Legal Services Division. Randy was the technical scribe
who basically wrote these regulations and provided a lot of
staff support not only to this safety committee, Randy, but
I believe you do a good bit of work with the Finance
Committee as well, don’t you.

MR. SUTER: Good morning. First of all, Mr.
Board covered quite a number of areas here. I would 1like
to get into the rule perhaps a little more of the technical
aspect of it and try to get through that as quickly as we

can.

It appears that as part of the continuing

effort to improve the Workers’ Compensation system, Safety
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and Loss Control Advisory Committee was created. The
purpose of the committee was to promote work place health
and safety programs, long encouraging compliance with
occupational safety and health laws, regulations and
standards.

The committee’s devoted entirely to
increasing safety awareness and decreasing work place
accidents which will ultimately lead to less claims filed.

This was established as a subcommittee of
the Performance Council. The committee consists of eight
members who represent both labor and business concerns.
We’ve talked about the members of that committee previously
and I won‘t go intc that. The proposed safety rules
implement the provisions of West Virginia Code 23-2B-2
regarding mandatory safety programs.

I would note that rules adopted by the
Compensation Programs Performance Council and the
Commissioner are not subject to legislative approval.
However, the public notice requirements must be met and
that is inclusive of what we’re doing here today.

The first tier that was created is the

focus program employer. This tier is derived from a
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annual premium size in the same way that the focus program
employer is derived.

Target program employers, like focus group
employers, must attend a seminar on basic safety programs
sponsored or approved by the Division. The joint labor and
management safety committee must be established by all
target program employers. Safety Committee requirements
are as follows, and as you’ll note these were the ones that
were included in the definition under, I believe, 3.7 of
the rule.

Safety must be a primary focus of the
committee. The committee must have authority to conduct
safety inspections of the work areas. The committee
determines and.recommends corrected measures to management.
The committee meets regularly and records minutes. Each
member of the committee has an equal vote. No loss of
wages will result from attending safety meetings or
performing designated safety duties and 50 percent of the
committee must be employee representatives. Each member
must attend a training in work place safety which will be

sponsored by the Division.

Target program employers will submit within




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

24

60 days of the notice of their classification a plan to the
Division. This plan will detail how the target program
employer will meet the requirements to improve work place
safety and establish a Joint Labor and Management Safety
Committee. Within 60 days of receiving the plan, the
Division will review the plan and notify the employer of
any corrections. Once the plan is approved, the safety
committee established by the target program employer will
submit quarterly reports specifying the activities of the
committee, the number of meetings held, the copies of the
minutes and results of their facility inspections.

Target program employer inspections may be
conducted by an authorized safety representative of the
Division. Inspections may occur at any time or place and
inspectors can never be barred from entering a facility.
Within 30 days of the inspection, the inspector will
present the findings to the target program employer and all
bargaining units representing the employees, if such
exists.

If a target program employer’s performance

criteria falls below the evaluation criteria for two

consecutive review periods, the employer will no longer be
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considered a target program employer; if the same
performance criteria meets the requirements for a focus
program employer, the employer will be reclassified; if the
employer’s performance criteria falls below that of a focus
program employer, then the employer will not be subject to
further review as long as the criteria remains below the
focus program employer level. That ends the first two
tiers..

As you’ll notice, the first two are called
focus and target and we couldn’t come up with a worst-of-
the~worst scenario here for tier three, so that’s what they
ended up being, tier three.

Tier Three employers are determined as a
result of their non-participation in tier one or tier two
levels or by not complying with tier two requirements.

Tier Three employers must meet all tier two
requirements. In addition to these requirements tier three
employers may also be charged a quarterly premium tax
surcharge not to exceed 25 percent of the premium tax due
on a quarterly basis.

The Division may impose the quarterly

premium tax surcharge at its discretion. The Division’s
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decision can be based upon the following criteria, and Mr.
Epps, I believe you were asking some guestions along this
line, and here are some provisions that allow the Division
the discretion to back out particular employers who have
certain, let’s say, nominal situations. The Division’s
decision can be based upon the following criteria, whether
the employer has been properly classified, whether the
experieﬁce modification factor is an effective method of
determining the employer’s mandated status, whether the
employer is engaged in a unique employment category,
whether the employer has experienced significant changes in
the number of payroll employees which might adversely
affect their experience modification factor, whether the
employer has experienced a catastrophic loss or other
circumstance, whether the employer is in substantial
compliance with the requirements of a target program
employer. The Division, in turn, will notify the employer
in writing of its decision to impose the premium tax
surcharge.

The employer’s performance criteria will be

examined at the end of each review period after full

participation as a tier-three employer for two consecutive
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employment premiums. The Division may take into account
other relevant information as I have previously outlined.

I would also note that an employer may
protest its classification. In order to do so the employer
must file a written petition with the Division. The
petition must be filed within 30 days after the employer.
receives notice from the Division. A hearing will be
scheduled and the protesting order will be put on held
until a decision can be reached. That’s basically my
presenﬁation. Thank you for the opportunity to address the
Council.

COMMISSIONER RICHARDSON: Do Council members have
questions for Mr. Suter?

MR. TUCKER: Mr. Suter, when you’re dealing with
an employer who made an improvement to get their
classification changed, does the rule specify how long they
have to maintain that improvement before you consider them
for modification?

MR. SUTER: I believe it’s two review periods.

MR. TUCKER: Two review periods?

MR. SUTER: Yes, and constitutes two guarters.

MR. TUCKER: Six months?




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

29

MR. SUTER: No, it would be one year. It would
be two review periods, each review period being two
quarters.

MR. TUCKER: But if they do show an improvement

they have to maintain that for two quarters; is that

correct?

MR. SUTER: No, one year. It would be two review
periods.

MR. TUCKER: 2ll right. Thank you very much.

COMMISSIONER RICHARDSON: Other questions for Mr.
Suter?

MR. THOMPSON: You mentioned that there would be
no lost wages.

MR. SUTER: Yes, sir.

MR. THOMPSON: And on Page 3, small {(e) at the
top of the page there it says that the only -- who will pay
the wages? I’m assuming now that we’re going to have a
joint safety committee?

MR. SUTER: Yes, sir. It was the committee’s
recommendation that the employer would be responsible for

the wages of his employees while they were meeting in

furtherance of the Joint Labor Management Safety Committee.
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500 for Tier One, I’m sorry.

COMMISSIONER RICHARDSON: Other gquestions for Mr.
Suter?

(No response.)

COMMISSIONER RICHARDSON: Randy, thank you very
much for your work and your comments.

MR. SUTER: Thank you.

COMMISSIONER RICHARDSON: Are there other
individuals wishing to speak today to the Performance
Council regarding the safety and loss management proposed
rules?

(No response.)

COMMISSIONER RICHARDSON: Bill Board, can I ask
you one more guestion?

MR. BOARD: Sure.

COMMISSIONER RICHARDSON: I apologize for doing
this. There is debate in Congress right now that would
seriously erode health and safety programs, OSHA, MSHA,
things of that nature, would arguably substantially erode.
Has that factor been considered and the impact of those

particular changes in the debate and discussion of the

advisory committee regarding safety?
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MR. BOARD: I think the short answer is no. We
really focused on our charge from the Performance Council
and the Finance Committee and what was already on the books

since 1993, so we weren’t really influenced by what was

going on out there.

COMMISSIONER RICHARDSON: The only reason I
mention that is that certainly an argument can be made that
if those programs are curtailed, folks that are good actors
now may suddenly become bad actors and we may suddenly have
more people involved in the three-tier process than we’ve
contemplated in the design of this kind of a program. It’s
something you-all may want to look at and you may find that
there won’t be any erosion in it at all, I don’t know, but
I think that if changes do come forward in the safety
arena, that aré federal programs, they need to be factored
into how accident prevention in the work place is regulated
in a provision like this. Mr. Powell.

MR. POWELL: I might indicate -- of course, we’re
only dealing with what the House of Representatives did but
one of the things we have opposed, the Department of Labor

is a federally funded advisory group of OSHA personnel

which I think may serve this particular group very well in
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its role. As I understand the legislation, although it
still has a ways to go, that type of arrangement is
probably going to receive more financing. We’re not happy
with that but that may be what happens and in essence you
would have more staff at the Department of Labor that could
perform the role'that you’re speaking of here.

COMMISSIONER RICHARDSON: That consultation,
technical assistance in the work place?

MR. POWELL: I’m afraid so, yeah, that’s the way
it is.

COMMISSIONER RICHARDSON: Thank you.

MR. THOMPSON: There was an article in the
Huntington paper this past -~ two days ago and it sort of
reviewed the legislation and it seems that, if it’s passed
and becomes a reality, that there’s going to be a loss in
amount of people that will be present to enforce the laws,
and it also stated that it gave different accounts of how
many plant inspections have not been done and it was up
into the thousands of the plants nationwide and it had
serious fatalities and as many as eight years had never

received or never had an inspection of the plant even

though they’ve had continuous violation reports. When I
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read it, I didn‘t think it really pertained to this but I
guess it does. So if I can, I’1ll get that article and send
it to you.

MR. POWELL: We look on it as being very
devastating for those who work for a living because -- I
don’t know just exactly how this works but the indications
are the.budget will be cut a half. 1It’s been indicated to
us by the Secretary of Labor that the OSHA inspectors -- or
I‘m sorry, the budget is cut by a third, that the OSHA
inspectors would be cut by half and I think the projections
here for West Virginia at the present time is if they
inspected every site, they would get around once every six
to seven years. So thét's at least doubled. ©Of course,
we’re not happy with it but I just indicate that the
advisory type area of OSHA is probably going to receive
more money which means it really has no effect other than
to be there to advise people.

COMMISSIONER RICHARDSON: They get inspected once
every six, seven years whether they needed it or not.

MR. POWELL: That’s right.

COMMISSIONER RICHARDSON: My point for the

subcommittee isn’t to ask you to replace OSHA or MSHA or
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could be fed back to an employer for corrective action. So
this is something that over the next several months will be
put into place and will dovetail very nicely into the new
safety and accident prevention progranm.

Is there anyone else wishing to speak to
the Council today regarding the proposed regulations?

(No response.)

COMMISSIONER RICHARDSON: Randy, jog my memory,
when’s our next public hearing on these regulations?

MR. SUTER: September 22nd in Morgantown, West
Virginia, at the Jerry West Room of the Coliseum, 10:00
a.m.

COMMISSIONER RICHARDSON: Before we adjourn, Mr.
Scherder would like to make a comment.

MR. SCHERDER: I would just as a member of the
Performance Council like to thank Bill and his subcommittee
for what I believe is a very excellent job in putting
together a program in a very difficult area. It was done
on a timely basis. I think probably more timely than we on
the Finance Committee had expected. They tocok a no-

nonsense approach and really tackled the issue and put the

focus where it should be, and that’s on safety and accident
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prevention, and I think we all need to realize that they
did do an excellent job and there were a lot of compromises
involved because it involved different areas involved and
everybody needs to realize that. It was quite an effort
but it is the first step and there are many other steps to
go, but the bottom line is that safety and accident
prevention is where it all starts because if there’s not an
accident then there’s not a Workers’ Compensation issue.

So again, I just wanted to express how important a job
these people did for us and I think we owe them a round of
applause.

COMMISSIONER RICHARDSON: Thank you, Dan. Other
comments from the Performance Council members?

MR. TUCKER: I’ve got an inquiry. Mr. Suter, how
many comments have we received? Do you have any?

MR. SUTER: I have received no written comments,
and my name was the name that was put on the notice to
contact, so I’ve received no written comments.

MR. TUCKER: When does that comment period end,
to refresh.my memory?

MR. SUTER: The 60-day period would be the 29th

day of September. They were filed on July 31lst.
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COMMISSIONER RICHARDSON: It would be unusual for
us to have received written comment yet, usually in the
last week that it’s available. Other Performance Council
members?

(No response.)

COMMISSIONER RICHARDSON: Anyone wish to say
anything?

(No response.)

COMMISSIONER RICHARDSON: Thank you very much for
your attendance and please be safe going back to your
destination.

(WHEREUPON, the hearing was

concluded at 11:02 a.m.)
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MR. RICHARDSON: We’re here for a public
hearing regarding the Compensation Programs Performance
Counclil regarding proposed regulations for the Workers’
Compensation Division, specifically, Title 85 CSR 23
regarding safety and loss prevention.

My name is Andy Richardson, Commissioner of
Employment Programs and Chair of the Compensation Programs
Performance Council. We have a number of Council membérs
here with us today.

There’s a list circulating if you care to speak this
morning te speak regarding these regulations Jjust signify on
the list. Randy, where is that list?

MR. SUTER: . ' It’s back-here on the table
with the handout material .

MR . RICHARDSON: Right back here at the
entry into the room. There are also copieé of the Statute
that authorizeé these regulations. Theré is a copy of the
proposed regulations and a brief summary describing the
regulations. |

I*'d like to introduce the members of the Performance -
Council who are in attendance.at this time. . To my far right
is Thad Epps from Union Carbide representing the
manufacturing community. David Harrié represents small

businesses. Dick Humphreys, a hometown boy here in




Morgantown, recently retired from West Virginia University.
Everett Solomon from the Carpenters’ Union. Paul Thompson
from the Steel Workers® Union and the newest member of the
Compensation Programs Performance Council representing the
coal industry, Richard Armstrong. Richard, welcome aboard,
glad to have vou.

The proposed regulations today are, I believe, a
giant step forward for West Virginia’s Workers’ Compensation
system. Up to this point. other than through the
traditicnal experience modification process, safety has not
been an inherent part of the Workers’ Compensation Program
in West Virginia. Most insurance programs have loss control
in safety and accident prevention and items like that as a
key element of their means of doing business.

This particular concept comes from a Safety and Loss
Control Advisory Committee that was formed by the
Compensation Programs Performance Council for purposes of
- analyzing and developing a means of accident prevention and
tying that into the Workers’® Compensation premium process.

The committee was made up of representatives of both
labor and management. It was a cooperative consensus
undertaking that led to the product that is at issue today.
It is a giant step forward in labor/management cooperation

in West Virginia that will tend to lead to fewer accidents

in our work place which will lead to healthier workers for




West Virginia's employers and lower costs for West
Virginia’s businesses.

At this time, I’d like to recognize the Chairman of
the Safety and Loss Control Advisory Committee, Mr. Bill
Board, from the McJunkin Corporation.

MR. BOARD: Thank you, Commissioner.
My name is Bill Board and I’m the Personnel Director with
McJunken Corporation.

I was appointed by the Finance Committee of the
Compensation ~ - ~ Finance Committee of thé Compensation
Programs Performance Council to serve with seven (7) others
on a Safety and Loss Control Advisory Committee.

We were going to have some overheads today, but I
don’t think we’re going to be able to do that so -~ - -

First of all, to summarize our mission statement
given to our group by the Finance Committee, we were asked
to recommend how to implement West Virginia Code, § 23-28-1,
2, and 3, laws that were passed by the West Virginia
Legislature in 1993. All three (3) of these Codes — - - of
these Code sections are included in the handout materials
made available for you today.

Before I talk about the recommendations our
Committee made to the Council, I would like to comment on
our Committee process.

Several members of the Committee are here today with




me., Two (2) of us represent the business community. Two
(2) represent labor. Two (2) are safety consultants and two
(2) are providers in the Workers’ Compensation system.

Those people — - - I°’d like to recognize all of our
Committee. Paul Becker is with the Safety and Health
Extension Service at - - - or Agency at W.V.U. Mike
Cavender of Accordia of West Virginia. Jerry Flick of the
Employer Services Corporation. Chris Hamilton of the West
Virginia Coal Association. Roger Hammick of the United Mire
Workers. Warren Perrine of the West Virginia Safety Council
and Joe Powell of the A.F.L, - -~ - West Virginia a.F.L.-
cC.I.0. Ibrepresented the West Virginia Manufacturers’
Association.

We also received valuable assistance from Ed Stats,
the Chief Financial Officer of the Fund. Randy Suter, Legal
Counsel for the Workers’® Compensation Division and we heard
comments and gathered relevant information from over eighty
(82) other people and sources.

Initially, I was apprehensive about Chairing a group
that came to the table with such different perspectives. We.
quickly learned, however, that we had one common unifying
goal. Each of us was committed to enhancing safety and
reducing accidents and injuries on West Virginia’s work

sites. I truly believe the recommendations that we reached




by consensus will have a positive impact upon the Workers?
Compensation system in our State if adopted by the Council.

The substance of our report is something we’ve
titled, First For the Funds Initiative on Research and
Safety Training." We began by studying West Virginia Code,
8§ 23-2B-1 which provides in substance that the Workers'®
Compensation Division must integrate safety into its
philosophy and its program of work.

A sub-team of our committee prepared a report about
our recommendations on how to implement this section that we
believe is the cornerstone of the first (1st) program. That
report is also a part of your handout materials and outlines
a plan where the Division will allocate up to one percent
(1%) of the Funds annual budget to be used as follows, first
(ist), for safety education and information to be pProvided
for employers and their employees.

Two (2), for voluntary consultation and training to
- be offered to employers and their employees.

and three (3), for research to analyze trends into
benchmark safety results.

The program will be supervised by a safety
professional on staff at the Workers’® Compensation Division,
but will primarily utilize existing safety and training

Programs both public and private to offer these services.




We are pleased toe announce that the Compensation
Programs Performance Council has already adopted this
initial step of our recommendations for the first (1ist)
program. The job qualifications for the Division’s new
safety professional are currently being advertised.

The Division has earmarked One Million Dollars
($1,000.000.00) for the current fiscal year to begin
implementing an educational program that we believe will
improve the safety awareness and will recognize safety
achievements in West Virginia’s work force.

I’d like to take this opportunity to personally
thank the Council for acting so quickly on this
recommendation that we believe will prove a valuable part of
the Division’s reform efforts.

As the next step in our program, in the first (1lst)
program, we looked at ways to implement West Virginia Code,
§ 23-2B~3 in which the Legislature outlined a program of
incentives for employers who voluntarily participate in
approved loss management programs.

These programs will teach employers case management
skills and, more importantly, will teach and document safety
improvements. The recommendations we have made to implement
this Code section outline the qualifications for loss

management firms that will be certified in the future by the




Division’s new safety professional.

Emplovers who contract with these loss management
firms will be eligible for a credit on their Workers’
Compensation premiums as an incentive for their investment
in improved safety.

The regulations related to this loss management
phase of the first (1st) program have been presented to the
Division to submit to the Compénsation Programs Performance
Council. These regulations, once approved by the Council,
will also be published to you for public hearing and comment
and we anticipate this phase of the program to be
implemented by the end of this fiscal vyear or June 3Qth,
1996 .

The regulations before you today for comment are the
final phase of the first (ist) program. 1In passing West
Virginia Code, § 23-2B-2 the Legislature mandated that after
education and training are offered by the Division and after
loss management programs are also made available if an
employer ’s Workers’ Compensation costs still eviderce a need
for safety improvements, additional steps Will be mandated
by the Division. These mandated steps may include safety
inspections; safety committees or the formation of safety

committees; and even premium surcharges.

I won’t detail the language of the regulations that




have before you for 23-28-2, but I will briefly outline the
three (3) tiered procedure approach.

It an employer’s Workers® Compensation costs
calculate to an experience modification factor above a
certain level, that employer may become a focus program
employer or one upon which the Division will focus its
safety initiatives. That employer will be required to
attend a safety seminar approved by the Division and the
Division will send reports regularly to the emplover for use
in assessing safelty progress.

If no improvement is shown, that emplovyer may become
& target program employver, required to continue attending
safety seminars, to submit a loss prevention plan for
approval by the Division, to form a joint labor/management
safety committee, and to regularly report safety progress to
the Division. The Division will continue to send progress
data to the employer and the Commissioner may also reguire
on-site safety inspections as well.

If an emplover in either the focus program or the
target program can document safety improvements,
requirements of this Code section will be dropped. However,
if an employer continues a downwards safety spiral and also
refuses to attend seminars or to provide progress reports,

the Commissioner has the discretion to levy a surcharge of
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up to twenty-five percent (25%) of the employer’s Workers'
Compensation premium.

We have recommended that this final phase of the
first (1st) program take effect by the end of 1996 allowing
emplovyers and employees at least six (6) months to take full
advantage of the education and loss management programs
before they are targeted for mandates.

However , these mandates show that the legislature
was serious about making safety an integral part of West
Virginia’s Workers’® Compensation System and penalties will
apply if employers have substandard safety records and if
they fail to cooperate with efforts to achieve improvements.

I'd like to make one fTinal point before you begin
YOUTr comments.

During the review of 23-2B-2 our Committee became
concerned that the experience modification factor as
currently calculated by the Division does not fairly
represent an emplover’'s safety record. Accordingly we
strongly support the new training program and other changes
underway at the Division that will affect the way the
experience modification factor will be calculated for lWest
Virginia emplovers. These changes will be implemented by
the Division no later than July 1, 1996 and administrative

flexibility has also been incorporated into these
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regulations so that a system will be in place that will
reflect an employer’s truer safety picture in the Division’s
records before the requirements under this section take
affect.

Mr . Richardson, on behalf of the members of my
Committee I want to thank you and all the members of the
Council for giving us this opportunity and certainly to help
put West Virginia first in safety.

MR. RICHARDSON: Thank you, Bill. Do
members of the Council have any questions?

Thank you very much.

Mr. Suter.

MR. SUTER: My name’s Randall Suter.
I’m an attorney with the Bureau of Employment Programs Legal
Services Division. I had the pleasure to work with the
Safety and Loss Advisory Committee over the course of the
last number of months in assisting them to develop this
particular rule.

As part of the continuing effort to improve the
Workers*® Compensation system this Committee was created.

The Committee’s purpose was to promote work place health and
safety programs and encouraging compliance with occupational

safety and health laws, regulations, and standards. The

Committee is devoted entirely to increasing its safety
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awareness and decreasing work place accidents which will

ultimately lead to less claims filed.

The proposed safety rules implement, as Mr. Board
indicated, the provisions of West Virginia Code, § 23-2B~2
regarding mandatory safety programs. The first (1st) tier
in the tiers that were created was the focus program
employer. It is derived from a calculation of the
experience modification factor and annual premium size.

Focus program employers must have a basis safety
education component in their requirements. The Division
will notify all Tier One (1) employees of their status.

( Included with this notification will be an analysis of all
occupational injuries and diseases incurred by the employer
and a list of qualified safety consultants and agencies.
Focus program employers must attend a seminar on basic
safety programs sponsored by or approved by the Division.

At the end of each review period, and a review
period would be two (2) consecutive guarters, a report by
the Division detailing claims information will be sent to
the employer. Upon review if the employer’s performance
criteria falls below the evaluation criteria for two (2)
consecutive review periods, the emplover will no longer be
classified as a focus program emplover and will not be

subject to further review.

——
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This leads us to Tier Two (2), the target program
employer. This Tier is alsoc derived from a calculation of
the experience modification factor and annual premium size.
Target program employers like focus group emplovers must
attend a seminar on basic safety programs sponsored or
approved by the Division. A Jjoint labor and management
safety committee must be established by all target program
emplovers.

Safety committee requirements are as follows, safety
must be the primary focus of the committee. The committee
must have the authority to conduct safety inspections of
work areas. The committee determines and recommends
corrective measures to management. The committee meets
regularly and records minutes. Each member of the committee
has an equal vote. No loss of wages will result from
attending safety meetings or performing designated safety
duties. Fifty percent (50%) of the committee must be
employee representatives and each member of the committee
must attend training on work place safety.

Target program emplovers will submit within sixty
(60) days of notice of their classification a plan to the
Division. This plan will detail how the target program
employer will meet the requirements to improve work place

safety and establish a joint labor and management safety
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committee. Within sixty (60) days of receiving the plan the
Division will review the plan and notify the employer of any
corrections.

Once the plan is approved the safety committee
established by the target program employer will submit
quarterly reports specifying the activities of the committee
and the number of meetings held. copies of the meetings, and
results of facility inspections.

Target program employer inspections may be conducted
by an authorized safety representative. Inspections may
occur at any time or place and inspectors can never be
barred from entering a facility. Within thirty (3@) days of
the inspection, the inspector will present the findings to
the target program employer and all bargaining units
representing the employees.

If a target program emplover’s performance criteria
falls below the evaluation eriteria for two (2) consecutive
review periods, the employer will no longer be considered a
target program emplover. If the same performance criteria
meets the requirements for a focus program employer, the
emplover will be reclassified. If the employer’s
performance criteria falls below that of a focus program
employer, then the employer will not be subject to further

review as long as the criteria remains below the focus
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Program emplover level. And, if you®ll note, there’s a
chart on the back of the rule and it contains that
particular criteria, the combination of experience
modification factor as well as premium size.

Tier Three (3) employers are determined as a result
of their nonparticipation at the Tier One (1) or Tier Two
(2) levels or by not complying to Tier Two (2) requirements.
Basically, the uncooperative emplovers.

Tier Three (3) employers must meet all Tier Two (2)
requirements. 1In addition to these requirements Tier Three
(3) employers may also be charged a quarterly premium tax
surcharge not to exceed twenty-five percent (25%) of the
premium tax due on a quarterly basis. The Division may
impdse the quarterly premium tax surcharge at.its
discretion.

The Division’s decision can be based on the
following criteria, whether the employer has been properly
. classified; whether the experience modification factor is an
effective method of determining the emplover’s mandated
status; whether the emplover is engaged in a unique
employment category; whether the employer has experienced
significant changes in the number of payroll emplovees;
whether the employer has experienced a catastrophic loss or

other anomalous circumstance; and whether the employer is in
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substantial compliance with the reguirements of a target
Program employer. The Division will notify the employer in
writing of its decision to impose the premium tax surcharge .

The employer’s performance criteria will be examined
at the end of each review period. After full participation
as a Tier Three (3) emplovyer for two (2) consecutive review
periods and if the employer has demonstrated measurable
improvement., the employer will be reclassified to the
appropriate tier. If the performance criteria is below the
evaluation criteria for a focus program emplover, the
employer will not be subject to further review as long as
the performance evaluation remains acceptable.

With regard to new subscribers, all emplovers
without the required components needed to calculate
classifications under the calculation of the experience
modification factor will be deemed new subscribers.
Experience modification factors will be calculated at the
end of the second (2nd) full quarter of business start-up or
after the effective date of this rule if the employer has
accumulated two (2) full quarters of claims experience. All .
new subscribers will be notified of its status.

The Division does not have to classify or reclassify
an employer based solely on the experience modification

factor and premium calculation. The Division may take into
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account other relevant information in making such a
decision; and I’ve outlined those to vyou Jjust a moment ago.
Each employer who is classified at a particular level may
protest the classification. In order to do so the emplover
must file a written petition with the Division.

The petition must be filed within thirty (39) days
after the employer receives notice from the Division. A
hearing will be scheduled and the Protesting Order will be
put on hold until a decision can be reached.

That, basically, wraps up my presentation. I’d like
to thank you for the opportunity to address the Council and
I would entertain any questions - - - although I would like
to make one comment.

At our public hearing in Charleston we talked about
the number of employers that may be affected by this
particular rule. I had it partially right and partially
wrong. I do not want to let that go uncorrected.

It appears that under the focus group, at least
according to the actuary’s calculations, there'’s
approximately seven hundred and forty-seven (747) businesses
that may fall into that group. Under the target group there
are approximately five hundred and sixty-five (565). So
we're talking roughly less than thirteen hundred

(1300 ) - - - or somewhere around thirteen hundred (130@)
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businesses in total that would be affected by these, at
least according to our actuary’s present calculations.

MR. RICHARDSON: Thank you, Randy. Council
members, does anyone have any questions for Mr. Suter?

Thank you.

Okay, our first speaker will be Margaret Kelly with
Allegheny Wireline Services,

MS. KELLY: Thank you.

I have to admit that I was really surprised when
these gentlemen came in dressed rather normally. I thought
that they were - - - they would be wearing Santa Claus
suits. No offense, but that’s what I thought. I'm sorry,
don’t you know that a lot of people think of Workmen’s Comp.
as Christmas?

My name is Margaret Kelly. 1I’'m absolutely delighted
to be here today. This is the first (1st) time that our
company has ever had an opportunity to say anvything in
public to anybody else about Workmen’s Comp. and I owe this
to Mr. Jerry Flick with the Employer’s Service thing. I
hadn’t gotten anything from the Workmen’s Comp. telling me
that this was going to happen today., but I’m really happy to
be here and present our side of it.

We have read the proposed rules and we’ve listened

to the presentation and our company is quite impressed with
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them. We think that the rules are a very fair way of
addressing things and it should be very productive.

The only concern that we would have would be using
the experience modification rate as the only ruler of ar
company. You can guess, [’m one of those companies that’s
going to be affected.

We have an experience modification rate of tweo peoint
five (2.5) or something like that. 1It’s really bad, so I'm
going to be one of the ones that have to go through all
those things, but before we do that, I would like to tell
vyou a little more about my company.

If you look at the experience rate, you would think
that we were a bunch of crackpots and that we didn’t care
about safety. We do. We have safety programs all the time.

We’ve studied; we’ve reviewed; we train our men; we
buy them everything we can think of to buy for them. We
schedule at least two (2) people for every Jjob that is
~difficult trying to protect our men.

In the past five {5) vyears with our work force we
would have had five thousand seven hundred sixty (5,760)
work days available. Out of those days we have only lost
sixty-six (66) days due to accident or injury. That’s only
one percent (1%). It doesn’t seem that our problem is truly

accidents. We’ll see what my problem is in a few minutes.
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Our company has identical branch operations in
Pennsylvania, Kentucky, and Illinois. We do the exact same
thing there that we do in West Virginia. The number of
claims filed and the numbers of dollars spent is nothing
compared to West Virginia.

I have a verbal snapshot of my most expensive case -
- — or one of my cases that really is bothering me and it’s
a case that’s inflating my E.M.R. and I wanted vou all to be
aware of it so you’d know how you’d get into the Tier Three
(3) without really trying.

In 1988 we had an employee that suffered an injury
because of a sprain/strain. He went through all the medical
treatments. He went for rest and chiropractic care. He
never redquired surgery or anything major. It was Just a
chiropractor. He came back to work. He only missed sixteen
(16) days and he came back to work.

He had absolutely no further symptoms for three (3)
vears until 1993. He got mad at his boss and he quit his
Job. Instead of going and looking for another job, he filed
to reopen his claim and somehow this man got it reocpened. I .
have protested and protested. I paid a lawver to protest.
We haven’t had any success.

He’s on temporary total disability. He’s racking up

all sorts of expenses and even though this is a temporary
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case some company - - - I see on the check statements that I
get, Genex, which is a vocational specialist has come to
Weston to visit him seven (7) times in eight (8) months at
an approximate cost of Three Thousand Dollars ($3,000.00).

His doctor had sent the stuff to H.C.X. for a second
{(2nd) opinion and they’ve turned down every reguest that the
doctor has put forward. UWhen H.C;x. turns it down, I ask
you, "What do you think about this case?" I’m convinced
that there’s no work related basis for the expenses that
this man is incurring.

I have another man that’s been on temporary benefits
for seven (7) years. He can’t come back to the regular job
that we have for him, but he only has a twenty-one - - - he
got a permanent award of twenty-one percent (21%) and then
he got it reopened and got back on temporary. Even though
he’s twenty-one percent (21%) disabled, there’s no program
to get him back to work using that seventy-nine percent
(79%). I couldn’t do the Jjob that he left. A lot of people
couldn’t do that particular Jjob, but he’s not disabled.
There’s a lot of things in our area that he could do.

Throughout these two (2) particular cases a great
deal of liberty in making decisions about health care and

benefits was enjoved by the providers of the benefits. Now

the Legislature has mandated that my company somehow design
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a program that reduces the cost of those decisions. We very
much know that the answer is to prevent accidents in the
first place and we have absolutely no problem with
prevention, but we are dealing with humans. They have
weaknesses and they have accidents and there are people who
abuse the system.

There is a question in our minds concerning hew much
additional control we have over our people and how much more
impact we can really have on Workmen’s contrel costs. We
would ask you to look at and we would be much more
optimistic about a stronger role for companies. such as
H.C.X. who control the dollars spent in addition to
designing more safety programs.

We’re real excited about the decision to develop a
panel review of the permanent total disabilities. That was
actually music to our ears, and we ask you, "Are we putting
any responsibility on the emplovees? How can we expect them
to go back to work? What can we say to them to get them off
of temporary?"

In conclusion, we will hope that section 10.4.1 is
utilized to see a complete picture of all companies and that
there is more than just asking employees to deliver dramatic

improvements to a system that has entire sections out of our

control. Thank you.
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MR. RICHARDSON: Thank you, Ms. Kelly. I
can sympathsize with you because my jokes have bombed even
worse than that before.

Do the members of the Council have any questions for
Ms. Kelly?

Our next presentation is Reverly Jarrett.

Regulatory Training Center of Kanawha County Schools.

MS. JARRETT: I think sometimes people
think that we’re - - ~ something to do with laxatives. They
get sort of hung up on that regulatory name, but I am
Beverly Jarrett and my experience and education is in
safety.

For the past twenty years I’ve been involved in the
Industrial side of the safety experience working in large
chemical plants in the Kanawha Valley and noticed through my
training and the training classes that I gave - — - one of
my responsibilities were for small contractors as they came
into the plant - - ~ well, not all small, small and large,
but the problem seemed to be with the small contracters.
They really had no resources for training and that'’'s a big
problem when vou’re faced with deoing Jjob bids and bidding on
this particular work and you have lots of programs you have
to have in place and the major company that vou’re trying to

get work in is requiring that you have those programs in
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place. $So my supervisor and myself looked at various areas
of the country so that we could help provide some of these
programs for the people and we benchmarked the contractors
safety training centers in the Texas area and the California
areas as to how they were providing that training for people
going onto plant sites.

We came back with a recommendation to Kanawha County
Schools because in the Vocational Education Division there’s
a service to business and industry. So in that Division we
came up with the plan, obviously, with the help of the
school system that we would start a training center to
provide those services so we’ve done that and we’vre very
busy. We have a lot of those small businesses in particular
that work in the chemical plants. With the cooperation of
the chemical plants in the Kanawha valley we’re providing a
safety orientation for them to get into the plants and do
the work that they - - - the safety part of it that they
have to have provided before they begin their work.

My problem with what I’ve seen so far is that I'm
noticing some groups that are named on the - - - actually,
it’s the memo from the Safety and Loss Control aAdvisory
Committee. and on section E and F several, several names
are mentioned, W.W.U., West Virginia Department of Labor,

Marshall University, The West Virginia Safety Ccuncil.
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These names are mentioned and it’s my opinion that those
people would have an unfair advantage if this publication
goes out to whomever happens to end up in these programs
that need help.

If those names are mentioned, those are the people
that they’re going to contact and so I would either like to
see our name on there or no names mentioned at all or else
have a separate listing so that people could call in and ask
for a list of the people that provide this service. There’s
many, many groups that provide safety training services, not
only myself involved in vocational education - - - and by
the way I did quit my job at the plant and took the
Dirvector’s job at the Regulatory Training Center when it was
up and running - - - or to get it up and running, but
there’s also community colleges. There’s some labor based
education programs that’s out there and that’s been there
for a long time, the Lead Program, the Most Program that
provides safety education for workers.

So, again, I’d just like to commend the panel on the
work that’s been done and we definitsly need some changes in
our Workers’® Compensation system, but also to think about
the other groups that might not be listed here so that vou

don’'t have an unfair advantage when it comes to mandating

work within the State of West Virginia. Thank vou.
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MR RICHARDSON: Thank you, Ms. Jarrett.

Your Jjoke got, maybe, a couple of more laughs.

Does anyone on the Council have questions?

Then the next person asking to speak is Emily
Spieler, former Commissioner of Workers® Compensation
Division and Professor at West Virginia University College
of Law. Welcome.

MS. SPIELER: Thanks. 1 actually have
somewhat more technical comments on the rules, but - - - one
might say Hallelujah on this. I certainly share Bill
Beard’s goal that we be number one (1) in safety, but I'd
probably take twenty-five (25) out of fifty (50) states.

I think that we all krnow = -~ — certainly the people
who serve on the Performance Council and who served on this
Committee that West Virginia’s safety rate is much worse
than most States, sometimes all States in the country.

In fact, the recent reports that are just - - -~ just
came through one of my on-line research sources showed West
Virginia to continue to have fatality rates in the
construction and transportation industries. They’re in the
top three (3) or four (4) in the country.

and much as we ma? argue — — - and I know it’s
possible to argue about the actual severity of any

particular claim not involving fatality, it’s difficult to
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argue about fatalities that occur in construction and
transportation so we have a long way to go.

As part of my duties as Law Professor now I teach
the Emplovyment and Labor Law components of the Law School
curriculum including our - - - only discussions about
occupational health and safety and as some of you know I’ve
written extensively on the issues of the relationship
between Workers® Comp. and safety issues.

Let me ask first Jjust a quick question which I - - -
is for Randy more than anyone. There was no indication of a

deadline for written comments on the rules that were put

out?

MR . RICHARDSON: September 30th, is that
right?

MR . SUTER: I believe, it’'s the
2%9th -~ - -

MS. SPIELER: Okay, because some of the

~stuff that I found is highly technical and might better be
the subject of written comments in terms of the use of
language. I must say, I regret - - - it’'s been almost
exactly five (5) vears since I left Comp. and T - - - 1
started to talk about safety when I was there and I Know
that the current Commissioner has shared that concern since

he began this job and I thinks it’s really too bad it’s
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taken us this long to get here, particularly in view of the
other changes that have been made in the program in the
interim.

I also think that it sounds like these rules were
the result of a high level of cooperation between and among
the various parties that are concerned about these issues
and I think that shows and that other changes have been
undertaken without that level of cooperation and they are
not as easily supported.

With regard to the specific issues and the rules, I
really hope, as I think does everyone here, that the
implementation of the safety program will have a serious
impact on the safety experience in West Virginia work places
that’s better for employees and it’s certainly better for
employers and it’s a lot better for anyone sitting at Comp.
where the more claims that come in, the worse it is for
everyone.

I had some - - - and some of them are somewhat
technical questions about exactly how the definition of the
focus program and target program emplovers is set-up and in
part, I guess, I’m going to have to ask for help from those
of you on the Performance Council or others who are more
familiar with the current rate making system, perhaps than I

am.
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It seems to me my recollection is that in the
calculation of modification factors or rates the issue in
reaching a one point seven (1.7) or one point eight (1.8) or
one point nine (1.9) has solely to do with the relationship
to the norm in the industry in which the employer is
classified. 1Is that correct?

MR. RICHARDSON: I ---

MS . SPIELER: So that, for example, in an
industry with a low level of injuries the baseline is. to
some extent, the medium or the average and if you have a — -
- - say, for discussion purposes only, a two point o (2.9)
mod. factor then basically you’re, perhaps, double what the
baseline is or some percentage above what the baseline is.
am I correct about that, Commissioner?

MR . RICHARDSON: Pretty c¢lose. The cost - -
- it is more cost driven than it is incurred driven.

MS. SPIELER: Right, well, it’s not
solely cost driven because it’s controlled for both the
frequency of claims and the cost of claims and that changes
based upon employer size.

MR . RICHARDSONM: Right.

MS. SPIELER: Here’s what my concern is,
and I'm not exactly sure how it would best be answered, but

this is a concern I’'m raising within - - - accepting the
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sort of notion that mavbe we have to use these modification
factors as the mechanism upon which to evaluate who should
be in target programs.

Given the limited amount of rescurces that is going
to be available - - - it sounds like a lot, but it really is
limited in terms of devotion of resources to safety. You
can have a say, clerical based industry where the rate
that’s charged is say, a dollar ($1.09) per hundred (1290)
and an employer with a mod. factor of significantly higher
than one (1) is paving an actual rate of, mavbe, Two Dollars
($2.00) per hundred (109) and the actual incidents and
frequency of injuries and severities of those injuries is
extremely low.

The way this rule is structured those emplovers are
targeted exactly the same way that an employer savy, in the
coal industry is targeted who has a mod. factor of two (2)
where the injury - - - the frequency and severity of
injuries is going to be extremely high.

Both representing hugh costs to the Fund and also
representing a much better - - - as a matter of industrial
hygiene and safety, I think, a much better opportunity to
both save lives and save costs.

I would suggest that the E.M.R. alone without

attention to the actual frequency and severity of injury
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based upon what the norm is in the industry doesn’t make
sense in terms of targeting injuries - - - industries. And
I would suggest that there be a second (2nd) grid that
actually looks at the freguency and severity of injuries
before an employer is elevated to the highest level of
scrutiny in order to better focus the resources that you
have .

I don’t think you really want to be focusing on an
employer where there may have been a couple of injuries in
the prior year and then not having enough resources to go
out to the coal operator or the construction company that
has what might be described as a hair-raising record so I
would suggest that you revisit that issue in terms of how to
focus resources.

I’m also concerned - - - you indicate in the rule
that after two (2) quarters of improved behavior that an
employer will then be dropped down a category or out of the
. Program. Depending upon the freguency of injuries two (2)
quarters may not give you credible experience in order to
make that decision. I mean, I think any statistician can
tell you that and, maybe, those issues need to be revisited

with the Funds consulting actuary when you’re considering
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the final implementation of the rules.

That’s my largest concern with regard to these
rules, but I have several others that I°’d like to raise and,
maybe, if you have questions about them you can ask them;
but I’m mostly raising them with concern that perhaps you
can revisit them when vyou’re considering the final version
of the rules.

I don’t quite understand the definition of
measurable safety improvement, except in those situations in
which employers are going to be ratcheted down out of the
program. You define it as mathematically demonstrative
evidence which sounds like the same thing as measurable
safety improvement to me and maybe some clear - - - again,
if vyou go back and look more carefully at the issue of
frequency and severity, maybe you can come up with a better
measure of what measurable safety improvement is because I
think that the - - - that leaves a level of ambiguity in the
rules that invites both confusion and litigation that you
might want to avoid. So that’s a second {(2nd) concern.

Third (3rd), I have concerns particularly in non-
union work places about the establishment of health and
safety committees and the freedom with which employees will
feel that they can participate in those committees. As an

expert in Employment Law, I know that employees are at will
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employees in West Virginia if tﬁey’re not covered by a
collective bargaining agreement. That means that the fear,
potential fear of retaliations can be very high. To the
extent that you find that non-union work places are
represented in these target - - - among these target
employers and you're really serious about having effective
employee participation then I think some thought has to be
given in these rules to reassuring employees that they will
be protected from retaliation if they come to these
committee meetings and raise some serious concerns.

A very minimalist approach to that would be to put
in the rules language that says that any retaliation will be
considered discriminatory practices within the meaning of
23-5A-1. For those of you who aren’t familiar with it, 23—
EA-1 is the provision of the law that bans discriminatory
practices, but it’s actually fairly narrowly drafted - - -

let me find it for a minute, to say, "AN EMPLOYER SHALL NOT

 DISCRIMINATE BECAUSE OF THE EMPLOYEE’'S RECEIPT OF OR

ATTEMPT TO RECEIVE BENEFITS UNDER THIS CHAPTER.™

and I don’t think technically the language would extend to
retaliatory employer actions in situations in which
employees are participating in these committees. I would go
farther than that and consider whether you want to establish

some - - — as you have established a fairly extensive
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hearing process for emplovers in terms of their
classification whether you want to establish and administer
a hearing process for employees who suffer retaliation
particularly for those who don’t have the benefit of union
contracts which guarantee just cause for discipline and
discharge.

Fourth (4th), I have some concerns about the
language on inspections that'’s found in five point five
(5.5) and those concerns are kind of two fold and may go
bevond what, I feel, is useful to do in oral comments.

I°m very dubious about the Commission’s or the
Fund’s or the Division’s right of entry in situations in
which employers refuse entry to inspectors under this
provision. The Federal Law has very clearly required a
warrant procedure in situations where employers turn
inspectors away under OSHA and the language that’s being
used is not artfully drawn to suggest, I think, to the
Circuit Courts that that entry be allowed.

I would suggest that you go back or have your
attorney go back and take a look at the search and seizure
cases involving administrative searches of this nature and
try to address that issue in these rules because for those

emplovyers who are not on-board and wouldn’t be fully

participatory in this improvement process. I think you have
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to know how you'’re going to deal with it and you have to be
able to give Circuit Court Jjudges some mechanism for dealing
with it because that’s where litigation is going to show up.

Second (2nd) with regard to it, I actually think
that inspections are a very important component of this
program because for that very small subset of employers who
are highly uncooperative inspections will give on-site
understanding of what’s really going on. It is that there’s
some claims filing behaviors which suggest previously that
may underlie the high cost of this emplover or are there
some serious problems? And to the extent that you want to
identify serious problems sometimes that can only be done
on-site and sometimes it can only be done with the
participation of the employee representatives as part of the
inspection.

There’s no provision in the rule now for allowing
employees who have been emplovyeses who are parts — — -

- members of the Health and Safety Committee to participate in
the inspection process. I think that that would be
critical. I also - - - and it says that reports will be
generated, but does not suggest exactly what happens to
those reports. What’s the consequence of the report? Is it
going to be handed over to regulatory agencies? Is it going

to be used as a basis for further analysis internally and if
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so, what? Is it geing to be used as a basis for making a
decision as to whether an employer is subject to the twenty-
five percent (25%) surcharge? You should say what it’s
about because again I think when you’re in the area of
unwanted inspections that the more you are clear about what
the consequences are and what you intend to do with them,
the more that provision is likely to hold up legally.

And lastly and perhaps - - - I mean, again, I have
some very technical comments that I*1ll save for written
comments, but lastly I would suggest that you go back and
look at the - - - I’ve noticed there are several places
where you’ve suggested that information should be handed
over to the bargaining agent for the union and some - -~ -
but there isn’t actually any provision for allowing unions
to provide the Commissioner in a formal manner with
responses or additional information to what’s provided by
the employer and I think that that should be - - - I assume
that that is an oversight given who is represented in this
Committee and I think that it ought to be in there. You
might find some guidance on some of those issues in the
rules under MSHA and OSHA, not in terms of the regulatory
piece, but in terms of the cooperation plece.

MR. RICHARDSON: Thank you, Commissioner,

for vour insight and your comments.
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Questions?
MR. EPPS: I’'ve got kind of a comment
and a question. Bill Board commented - - - his final

comment on his report was that the Committee had some
concérns over the current way we calculate experience
factors in terms of triggering action on this thing and Ms.
Kelly said the same thing and so did you and I kind of agree
with all three (3) of you.

And my guestion, Ms. Spieler, is - - - I think you
told us, but I wanted to hear it again. Specifically,
you’ve had a lot of experience in this area and I guess my
question is, if you were going to design a measure, do you
have any recommendation as to what that measure ocught to be
based on? You mentioned frequency and severity and I
frankly concur with that. I’m not sure exactly how we might
go about that, but I°d like to explore that a little bit.

Do you have any thoughts on that?

MS, SPIELER: Yeah, well, I haven’t - - -
I quite frankly - - - this is a separate problem, but I
didn’t get sent a copy of these rules so I - - - I came upon

them a little later than I had hoped.
The calculation of modification factors in the rate
making, the insurance industry will tell vou if vou talk to

the private insurance rating bureaus, is a method for equity
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issues in insurance rates and not really a very good
substitute for health and safety concerns, although it is
our only one in the West Virginia system.

The problem in part when vou’re dealing with small
employers in low hazard industries is that experiences tend
to be what -~ - - I'm sure Bob Finger has used this word,"not
credible." That it’s very difficult to say that because
something happened last week it’s likely to happen again
unless it actually is linked to work processes that are
poorly designed and you don’t find out whether it’s a work
process issue unless you’re on-site and you see what’s going
on.

I think I would be inclined, at least initially, to
use some kind of - - - even starting - - - - if you start
out with the E.M.R. to also use a second (2nd) factor that
looks at actual severity and freguency. The way I thought
about it when I was Commissioner was, if you thought about
core tiles and in any industry, you know, there’s the worst
employers and then there are the sort of not so bad - - -
worst in terms of claims experience. I’'m not using that
necessarily as a — - - in a moral sense. That what you
would hope to do is decrease - - - bring the top core tile
down and then bring the top core tile down and then bring

the top core tile down and actually in Oregon where they are
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effectively doing that rates have, in fact, coﬁe down.
I think that vou should be looking at sort of the overall
experience of the industry and how far out of line an
employer is and whether that emplover’s experience has any
credibility in order to make that determination.
Now, there are a variety of ways you can do that and
I think I'd like to go back and think about it and maybe
give you some written stuff on it, but the other problem
always is - - - and I think if you’ve read my excessively
long article, you know that I think that one of the reasons
the Oregon system worked was that it was linked to the State
0SHA plan and the enforcement activities under the State
0sHA plan. I know that makes employers hysterical so
I - - - but that linkage was, I think, critical for how
quickly it reached effectiveness. We don’t have that here.
One of the pieces that gives you is on-site

information and that’s why I was raising concerns about the

inspection piece because I think on-site information - - -

if you identify the employers that you're concerned about,
on-site information both in terms of inspections and in
terms of information not only from the employer, but the
employees as well may give you a better cut on who you are

really are worried about and who - - - where there’s been

truly some weird concatenation of events that has created
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what appears to be a blip. S$So I think that you should have
a mechanism for moving into that piece and have that piece
be sort of — - - inform the process more than you actually
have suggested in the draft rules, but I will give some more
thought to the specific question and try to get back to you
on that.

MR. RICHARDSON: Other auestions?

Okay, thank you very much.

MS. SPIELER: Sure,

MR . RICHARDSON: We look forward to vyour
comments .

The only other person that I have listed as wishing
to speak is Jeffery Price with Beckwith Lumber Company.

Jeff?

Aand is there anyone else who wishes to speak today?
Just raise your hand.

MR . KLINGENSMITH: Dennis Klingensmith. I'm
on there with a question mark.

MR. RICHARDSON: Okay, there was a question
mark under if you wanted to speak so I wasn’t sure what that.
meant .

MR . KLINGENSMITH: I was waiting to hear the
other comments.

MR. RICHARDSON: Okay.
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MR. PRICE: I just have a few things
here. First of all, I*m with Beckwith Lumber Company. I’m
their safety Environmental Director and we care very much
about people’s safety and we tyry very hard to do the best we
can do.

First of all, I’d like to thank the Safety
Committee. I feel this is a very wsell written program, Loss
Prevention Program. There are a couple of concerns I might
have and they were already mentioned.

First (1st), is paragraph three point eight (3.8),
the measurable improvement. MNow when I read this, I read it
from the point of where I’m at and also from - - - we have
logging contractors and small businesses and I also look.at
their side. 1It’s on page three (3) if you want to look at
it, three point eight (3.8).

I°m just very curious what the definition of

measurable improvement is. For you all it might be one

~thing; for me it might be something else.

My industyy’s a very high injury industry. For
example, we went ninety — - - we went about ninety (90 ) days
without a loss time accident, had a few minor things. So if
you go by the accident rate then that could be - - - that
could give us a misrepresentation, you know, because we

might have two (2) accidents in two (2) months, but it might
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be something minor.

I encourage my people if they get hurt, you know,
smashed finger or whatever - - - I’ll take them to the
doctor and take care of it. That’s what Workers’ Comp. is
for, to take care of people.

So I°'d be very careful about measurable improvement.

That’s something that we can understand especially from the

'small contractor or a large company and my concern here is

if you start going by just claims or whatever, I'm afraid
that, you know, people might not report accidents or
whatever. Be wvery careful about how you do measurable
improvement.

The second (2nd) thing is on page eight (8), seven
point one (7.1). This is just a question and maybe you all
can clarify it in the final provision. Seven point one
(7.1), the new subscriber employer, I’m not too sure — - -
it says they will be afforded a new subscriber experience
modification factor for the purpose of rate or
classification.

My only question here is, are all new emplovyers
going to be under the program and if so who’s geing to
determine if they’re a focus program employer or a target
Program? I think this might be kind of vague. T know if I

was starting a new business - - ~ if you want everyone to be
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covered by this then we - - - I feel you need to either say
it’s going to be a focus program employer or a target
program employer.

And thirdly, the person before me menticoned that
about safety committees. We’re a non-union company. I just
came from an employment seminar this past Wednesday. I
personally see no need for anything in the provisions for
employer — - - to cover employees. We are an employer - - -
employment at will so we’rye not honored with the Court
system. If someone is discharged under this provision on a
$safety Committee, they can argue with the Court and
get - - - I personally see no need in the safety - - - in
the loss prevention to cover emplovees.

And again I’d like te thank you for listening to me.
This is a very well written program and I think it’s about
time.

MR . RICHARDSON: Thank you, Mr. Price.

I’'ve had the opportunity to review and talk with Mr.
Price before regarding Beckwith Lumber Company and their
commitment to safety and in an industry that is very
dangerous I want to publicly compliment you and your company
for the efforts that you make toward minimizing the risks to

vour emplovees. It's very commendable.

Questjions for Mr. Price?
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Okay, thank you very much.
Dennis Klingensmith with U-Car Carben Company .
MR . KLINGENSMITH: Thank you, Commissioner.
First off, I put a question by my name because I did
not come here to prepared to make any Presentation, but
listening to Ms. Kelly’s break—in joke on the Santa Claus
outfits our employees refer to the Fund more as a pickup
truck program, file a claim, get a pickup truck. That'’s
more - - - and I start that off in relationship to our mod.
factor.
My concern comes in with utilizing the mod. factor
(_ solely as the basis for establishing an employer'’s

performance. If you look at our mod. factor, we will fall
into a target employer. However if you look at our claim
experience rates, over eighty percent (80%) of our costs are
associated with 0.P. claims, a lot of which go back thirty
(30) year time-frame. Until the rule liberality and the
Presumptions are reviewed in relationship to occupational
pneumoconiosis it will not give a true reflect of a
commitment of an employer towards their safety involvement
or safety program.

We have a very extensive safety program. We have a
safety committee that’s comprised of eighty percent (80%) of

our bargaining unit employees. We’ve got an empowered work
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force that does a very good job with advising management and
working with management on safety and health concerns and
issues. We have a lot of things that this standard is
proposing, but vet again, we have a mod. factor of,
approximately, two (2) which makes it very difficult in the
actual reflecting what your true experience rates are.

If you look at loss work day or recordable injury
rates, we show improvement from vear to vear on that. We
constantly strive for continued improvement in that area as
do a lot of your employers within this State.

Our company within West Virginia makes up basically
about twenty percent (20%) of our employment throughout the
United States, yet our Workers’ Comp. costs are equal to
that of all our other facilities in Ohio, California,
Connecticut, and New York combined.

That’s basically all I have to present. Thank yvou.

MR . RICHARDSON: Questions for Mr.
~Klingensmith?
MR. EPPS: It’s not a question, but I

would respectfully suggest that you might think about the
same thing that I said - - - I asked Ms. Spieler.

I have a very big concern as we’ve heard from a
number of the speakers over how we measure safety

performance and how we measure safety improvement and I
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think everybody recognizes including the Committee,
including Bill Board’s Committee, that the only tool they
had to use that currently exists that’s in force is the
experience modification factor - - - that’s in the system is
what I’m trying to say. And I think that certainly the
Finance Committee will be reviewing all of these comments
that are made both written and verbal and then we will again
be reviewing the rule and we will be making a recommendation
to the full Council.

I sure would like to get from you and from anybody
in the audience — - - if somebody has a suggestion for a
better way to measure that is workable and that is the kind
of information that is reasonably readily available, I would
suggest that you might include that in some written comments
back on the rule because obviously we are going to have to
look down the road at a better way of measuring this. I
share your concern.

First concern is, is it the right measure? Is it
fair? And the second (2nd)} concern is, how do you measure
improvement? Which is really what we’re trying to do and
everybody’s got the same objective in mind. The objective
here is to improve the safety of all of our work places
throughout the State. That’s what we all want to do with

this so what’s very critical is what’s the vardstick? How
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do you measure safety performance and how do YOou measure
safety improvement? aAnd I think any suggestions that
anybody has — - - I think it would be very helpful if vou
Just jot them down and send them in as part of your comments

on the rule.

MR . RICHARDSON: Other comments or
questions?
MS. JaARRETT: I was Jjust wondering if the

Committee or any of the committees that'’s been formed has
loocked at other States? We’ve had Oregon mentioned.
There’s bound to be States these people have mentioned,
programs in other States, where their Workers® Comp. was a
lot lower than West Virginia. S$o perhaps looking at the
other States and the way they have taken into consideration
their figures could be of help.

MR RICHARDSON: Do you want to respond Mr.
Board? I know that you have.

MR . BOARD: We have. UWe’ve looked at
Massachusetts and Oregon. New Hampshire, Texas, Georgia,
Florida.

MR. RICHARDSON: Let me make a comment about
this whole issue of the experience modification ratio and

how it’s figured. I agree that is -~ - - that there is a

seriocus shortcoming in that area, particularly as it relates
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to the quality of indicator it provides regarding safety and
other factors that have to be built into that issue.

One of the many changes underway in the West
Virginia Workers’® Compensation program right now involves
technology. Tuwo (2) aspects of technology that will
significantly impact the quality of information as it
relates to the performance of an emplover and their wor kers
or the safe work place.

One (1) will be the more effective capture of data
regarding claims and charging those claims back Lo the
employer and the projected duration of those claims and Jjust
generally greater detail about that data.

Secondly, is West Virginia‘’s reserving for Workers’
Compensation purposes has traditionally been an aggregate
Projection by payment category as opposed to any type of
case by case reserving.

We are presently for all new claims reserving on a
case by case basis with a new product that we began using
several months ago and with that product we can also
generate reports for emplovers about the individual sources
of accidents, the projected costs of individual accldents,
and items of that nature which over the long run, I think,
will make the entire analysis better regarding injuries in

the work place and how to prevent those.
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MS. SPIELER: can I just ask you a couple
of questions SO I can completely know Mr. Epps’ auestions?

You mentioned earlier that you were going to move
toward a different approach to calculating the E.M.R. 1Is
what you'vre talking about now what you meant by that or are
you actually going to change the sort of underlying
presumptions and methodology in how you do it starting this
year?

MR . RICHARDSOM: Certainly what I was Jjust
describing i= a part of that, but - = - and the Jjury is
still out on what the final product_for the new rate making
and underwriting piece will look like, but the 1995
amendments to the law permit the organization to create &
variety of different insurance products instead of Jjust the
one (1) product that we have right now and it would
inherently include consideration of the experience
modification factor and how it’s currently calculated.

MS. SPIELER: It’s just that - - — I
mean, in my reading about the way the NCCI does it, our
general methodology - - = and there’s specifics about
problems with the way we’ve done it and we’ve addressed some g
of them, but our general methodology isn’t all that
different from, I think, NCCI’s.

MR . RICHARDSON: No, it’s not and I den’t
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think there’s any secret formula or magic bullet on this.

MS . SPIELER: The second (2nd) thing was
I was aware when the previous person talked about safety
research kind of data collection off the Comp. Fund data set
that - - - there are a number of what the researchers call
fields that tend not to necessarily have a high degree of
accuracy and - - - for example, diagnosis is good because it
relates to claim or date of injury is good because it
relates to claim payment issues, but the sort of questions
on the claims reporting forms that ask about the nature of
the job or the actual occurrence tend not to be verified
information and - - -

MR. RICHARDSON: And that’s a - - -

MS. SPIELER: And I was wondering if you
were going to try and do more feedback on these issues.
Whether the folks who are coding the claims are going to pay
more attention to those issues because they used to fill
them in if they were blank.

MR. RICHARDSOM: Well, I couldn’t have
planted that auestion any better because it gives me an
opportunity to talk about another thing that’s underway and
that is the case management teans. And, basically, I think
all new claims are now @oing through the case management

teams.
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In the past - -~ ~ it’s kind of a difference between
Detroit - - - the way Detroit manufactured cars and the way
Saturn builds cars. In the past we wers Detroit, somebody
put on the wheels and somebody put in the engine. In other
words, someone handled the benefit and someone handled the
medical, and different people did different pieces of the
claim. No one tocok a — - = no one had a full picture of the
claim.

Now Jjust like Saturn, there’s a team of people at
that work with a particular geograchy in the State and when
a new claim comes in, they will céntact the employer and the
injured worker and the health care provider before they do
anything regarding the claim in order to set it up correctly
to verify the kind of data £hat you’re referring to.

It’s never really been verified in the past and, in
fact, was simply whatever the claim’s coder chose to put
down, in essence, and we’ve seen a higher quality of claim
~information as well as the management of the claim and, 1in
fact, it’s resulting in a shorter duration for Workers’
Compensation for most people that are going through that
system and right now I think we have about thirty thousand
(30,200) claims going through that system so we’re not up to
full speed yet with seventy thousand (72,000 ) claims

occurring each year, but it’s where we’'re going in the
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future and I think it’s going to not only - - - not only is
it going to result in better case management of the claim,
but I think it will also provide researchers better data for
projecting where we’ve been and where we’re going.

Yes, Jeff?

MR . PRICE: One more thing. aAbout a
year ago I heard about this preogram through Emplover
Services through a seminar or whatever. There was scme kind
of mention about an emplover that has a good safety vrecord
or a competent safety proaram somewhere down the road there
would be a program for premium reduction for safety
programs . Is that part of the same program - - -

MR. RICHARDSON: That’s - ~ ~ that’s the
next set of regulations and we’ll be bringing those out for

public comment in the next several weeks. One step at a

time,

Yes?

MS ., KELLY: I really appreciate what
vyou all are doing with case management. We had a claim a

week or two (2) ago and a emplovee of Workmen’s Comp. called.
me to verify the information and it’'s the first (1lst) time
in ten (12) years that that - - - well., ever, I guess, that
has ever happened. aAnd I was really pleased with that and

it is going tec give vou better information because she was
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going to code his occupation and she was going to put
logging as in going out and cutting down a tree, but we do -
-~ — we survey a gas well which iz totally different from
chopping down a tree so you’re definitely going to get
better information and I was pleased that they noticed the
claim. |

MR . RICHARDSON: Thank you. I’ll pass that
on to the staff. It’s nice to get compliments on the
system. Historically, they’ve been few and far between, but
I won’t read too much into that.

Okay, iz there anything else for the gocod of the
order?

Our next step from here will be to await the receict
of the other comments.

If vyou would like to provide written comments, you
have until the end of next week. You should send them to
Randall B. Suter, S-u-t-e-r, with the Bureau of Employment
Programs, Legal Services Division, Post Office Box 3922,
Char leston, West Virginia 25339-3%22. Mr Suter can be
reached at area code (304) 926-5130.

Thank vou wery much for your attendance and please

drive safely returning to vour destinaztion.

Whereupon. the hearing was dulvy concluded.
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STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF MONONGALTA, TO-WIT:

I, Linda L. Bachman, Certified Stenomask Reporter, do
hereby certify that the foregoing is, to the best of my
skill and ability a true and accurate transcript of all of
the evidence introduced and proceedings had in the public
hearing held before the West Virdinia Workers' Compensation
Division on the 22nd day of September, 1995, as reported by

me by stenomask and thereafter reduced to typewriting.

VEADMM £ P

CERTIFIED STENOMASK REPORTER
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Bureau of Employment Programs caston Caperton
Legal Services Division Governor
Post Office Box 3922 Andrew N. Richardson
Charleston, West Virginia 253393822 oo
MEMORANDUM

TO: Andrew N. Richardson, Commissioner

Thad D. Epps

David Harris

Richard Humphreys

Everett Sullivan

Paul Thompson

Fred Tucker

Richard A. Armstrong

William E. Board

George L. “Gere” Flick

Warren Perrine

Michael H. Cavender

Joseph W. Powell

Paul Becker

Chris Hamilton

Roger Lee Hammack

Edward H. Staats, CFO, Workers' Compensation Division

FROM: Randall B. Suter, Counsel W
DATE: October 5, 1995
RE: 85CSR23, “Loss Prevention”

Enclosed please find my October 2, 1995, inquiry to Robert Finger, the Fund’s actuary,
- regarding the number of employers affected by the proposed rule. Also enclosed is Mr. Finger’s
October 4, 1995, response.

It appears that the total number of employers projected to fall within the Focus and Target
Groups is 747 (which consists of 182 in the Focus Group and 565 in the Target Group).

My apologies for misreading Mr. Finger’s chart.

RBS:Ifs

Enclosure

cc: John Kozak, Director, Legal Services Division
Sarah Smith, Esq.

Offices located at 4700 MacCorkie Avenue, S.E. ® Telephone 304/926-5130 ® Fax 304/926-5414
An Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Employer




MILLIMAN &

ROBERTSON, INC. - FAX TRANSMITTAL SHEET
Two Venture Plaza, Suite 470 Office: (714) 453-1881
Irvine, California 92718 ' FAX: (714) 453-0188
Date: October 4, 1996
To: Randy Suter
FAX: 5414
From: Bob Finger
Pages: 1
Comments: The 565 are included within the 747. Also, the footnote may

not be very clear- the 4,887 employers with no payroll are in
addition to the 28,954 shown in the lowest premium grouping.

IMPQRTANT NOTICE

'Thisfaxisimmdadonh/forfhemnfmeindividualmwhomitisadd'esud.wmwmm@iﬁomaﬁonmnh
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mﬁﬂadﬁwtmyuse,d‘wih:ﬁonwaopyiqofu\kumissbnariummmsissn'icwpmhibned. Flease notify
tshmmﬂh&ﬁbynﬁmhmpﬁvmjmwemamndﬂhfaunuﬂw.Tmmkwm.
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Bureau of Employment Programs Gaston Caperton

Legal Services Division ::Lm,,_ Richardson
Post Office Box 3922 Commissioner

Charleston, West Virginia 25339-3922

October 2, 1995

Robert J. Finger, FCAS,.MAAA_ JD
Milliman & Robertson, Inc.

Suite 470

Two Venture Plaza

Irvine, CA 92718

Re: 85 CSR 23 “Loss Prevention”
Dear Bob:

Enclosed please find what I believe to be your last figures regarding the number of businesses
affected by the proposed loss prevention rule.

It appears that the 565 employers falling into the target group are also calculated into the
focus group. In other words, the total employers affected would be approximately 182 in the focus
group and 565 in the target group for a total of 747 employers. (The figures in the chart may also

- be read 747 focus employers and 565 target employers for a total of 1312 employers, and I do not
think this was your intent.)

Would you clarify this point?
Very truly yours,
Randall B. Suter, Counsel
RBS:mw
Enclosure

Offices located at 4700 MacCorkle Avenue, S.E. B Telephone 304/926-5130 ® Fax 304/926-5814 .
An Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Empioyer '
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Law Center Drive P.0.Box 6130 .
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et 5 ceviceS
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COLLEGE OF LAW

WEST VIRGINIA UNIVERSITY

October 10, 1995

Randall Suter

Legal Services Division .
Bureau of Employrnent Programs
P.O. Box 3922

Charleston, WV 25338-3922

Re: Comments on Proposed Rules: Series 23

Dear Mr. Suter:

[ am sorry for the delay In getting my comments to you. Unfortunatel
because of other demands on my time, | am both later and more brief than |

had

these comments will be considered afthough they are offered after the comijert’

originaily intended fo be. [ understand from both John Kozak and Thad Epp rL

deadline. It is criical that rules pursuant the safety provisions of the Act be |
quickly as possible; there has already been an unc:onsclonably long delay in
implementation of the 1993 stahtory amendments in this area. Neverthel

ued as

| would

suggest that the rule needs some "fine fwring®, parhc:ulariy \mth regard to sefection of

employers for the safety programs.

Please note that | am s_ubrmthng the following com}nents in addftion to the oral
comments | offered at the public hearing on September 22, 1995 in Morgartown.

1. Selection of employerséfor focus and target designaﬁqn

The grid {Table 85-23A) sets selection of employers for safety programs based

on actual or, for non-rated employers, specially calculated EMRs. Th

usa of

EMR has some obvious problems, which were discussed at the pubfic hearing.
These prob!ems also include: the particular view of frequency (versus severity)
which is used in rate-making; and the fact that occupational disease costs,

which oftfen represent long term exposures in the past, are included in

the

calculation. A safely program is much more likely to be effective in addressing
fraumatic injuries; it should therefore be targeted in this direction. 1t is [possible

for the Division to isolate injury-based claims and exclude long latency
claim costs from the selection of employers; the inclusion of all costs

disease
n the

calcutation of the EMR, and the particular methodology used in calculation of

oy . iy e

PO Box 6130 Margantown WV 26506-5130

Equa! Opporturity 7 Affinmative Actien instanion
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Randall Siter

Workers' Compensation Division Rules, Series 23
10710725

the EMR, does not lend itself well to employer-selection for a targeted safely
program.

| understand, however, that it may not be practical, at this time, to develop an
atternative to the use of the EMR. Even if the EMR is to be used as the initial
guidarice, however, the proposed Table does not achieve what is needed.

The goal of the safety program is, | assume, to have as much lmpact as
possible on the most unsafe workplaces in West Virginia; that is, to reduce the
number and severity of injuries (and their workers' compensation as
much as possmie The problem with the grid is that it makes no distirjction
based on either size or industry. Injuries are not evenly spread acr

industrial classes; it is precisely for this reason that base rates are calculated
by industriai class. Because of the construction of the Table, which uses the
same EMR for selection of employers in all industries, you will end up eting
small employers in low risk industries whose comparative experience resuits in
a relatively high EMR within ther industry but whose actual number

severity of injuries {and total workers' compensation costs) will be relatively low.
This is particularly true since the rule suggesis that EMRs will be calcufated for
non-meritrafed employers; these employers are non-meritrated, in general,
because their payroll (and therefore their workdorce) is too small to justi
experience rating. This means that a very small employer with a single
significant claim may, if | understand this process comrectly, end up onlthe fist
of focus or target employers. This hardly seems like an appropriate use of the
limited resources that the Division will have to allocate fo this program!

In addition, these small-employers may have very few reporied injuriesi in a six
month period; the use of six months to drop employers from the proaﬁm

therefore aiso does not make sense, in view of the lack of credibility when
small numbers of events are involved.

In order to aim the available resoirces more efiectively, you need to see which
employers will be "caught” in the currently proposed standards and then fine-
tune the standards in order to ensure that high injury, high cost empt
predominate in the program. At the hearing in Morgantown, | inquired as to
the particular mix of the approximately 1300 employers who would bejpart of
the program as proposed; unforiunately, that information was not available. It
is pracisely this information that will assist you in drawing the approprfate
boundaries around this program.

Without additional irformation, it is difficult to propose changes. | would,
however, tentatively suggest that one of the following two approaches might
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(1)  Divide the industrial classes irto high and low risk groups. This can be
done based upon the actuarially correct base or manual premium rate.
If the cutrent rates are not wholly accurate, these rates can be calculated
by Milliman & Robertson. For example, you might consider all industrial
classes with a base rate greater than $7 per $100 as high nisk and all
others as low risk; this is just an example. For the high risk indlistries,
empioyers should be selected in one of two ways: all employers in that
class with total claims costs (injuries or total} over the preceding three
year period which are in the top third (or half) of the industrial class and
all employers with an EMR of 1.40 (for up to 4999 three year premiumy)
1o 1.80 (for 50,000 three year premium) would be in Tier One Focus
Group; all empioyers in the top fifth for total claims cost or with !EMHs of
1.50 to 1.90 would be in the Tier Two Target Group. The specific
numbers | am suggesting here are simply suggestions; | would want to
know the specific effects of the choices in terms of inclusion an
exclusion of employers before deciding on which indusiries to identify as
high risk and in order to set the appropriate EMAs.

In low risk indus&ies, | would lock only for extreme "out-liers." [{would
do this by using the same total claims costs but would set the EMAs at
a higher level.

(3) Altematively, you could simply add an additional factor for the inclusion
of an employer in the program. For example, you could say that an
employer's EMR has to be on the Table and the total claims experience
of a targeted employer must be in the worst quartile of the Fund (that is,
in the top 25% of costs). This will inevitably pull in larger -emplgyers in
more dangerous: indusiries and exclude small employers in low [risk
industries. If you follow this approach, the EMR numbers shoull be
lowered, or you will end up with substantially fewer employers in the
program. ;

In addition, | would suggest that the curent six month period for showing
improvement be increased to one year. Tier One and Tier Two requirsments
are not particularly onerous; in fact, employers should have safety programs,
training, plans, and committees. Once an employer is brought into the safety
program pursuarnt to the established criteria, it is appropriate that the

initiative be given time to become a real component of the employer's
practices. Therefore, the rule should read that improvement must be shown
with consistency over a one year period before the employer no longer needs

¥=HUV4
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to participate.

Procedure for and use of inspections

As | mentioned at the ppbiic hearing, the sectfion on inspections by thg WCD

does not make sense. 1t should be amended 1o indicate the following

¢ What is basic underlying purpose of the inspections? I it is toc promote the

public health and safety of West Virginians, this section should say so.
fallure to say this may ultimately impact the effectiveness of the Divisio
obtaining erntry. '

The

f1 in

¢ What happens if an émployer refuses entry? The federal courts are| clear

that administrative inspections are covered by 4th Amendment law; w.

may need to be obtained. The section should set out the procedures and
considerations for the circuit courts. Without this assistance, circuit court

judges may not feel very comfortable issuing warrants when appropri

® What are the conseqdences of an inspection which yieids a report showing
significant hazards? What if these hazards show non-compliance with federa

or state regulations on occcupational safely and health?

First, the regulaﬁbn currently only provides that the report will be

provided to the employer and the employees' representatives. The

current draft suggests that non-union employees, even those
participating in these mandated committees, will not receive the

reports.

{ think there will be potential legal Bability for the Division if the reports

are not also provided to non-union employees and to employee

mermbers of safety and health commitlees established under the|same
section of this rufe. Similarly, these reports should be provided to
regulatory agencies when there is good reason to believe that there is

non-compliance with federal or state reguiation. In those instan
which the Workers' Compensafion Division is in possession of

ces in

information which suggests serious or wilfful viclations of standards, the

Division will be contribuling to the persistence of these hazards
further use is made of the inspection raport.

if no

Second, reports which are generated from these inspections should
indicate an expectation that any identified hazards will be abated; failure
to do so should constitute failure to make measurable improvement and

should result in reclassification of the employer to be a Tier Three

Yl uug
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Date: 10/10/95

page 5

employer and in the imposition of premium tax surcharges. Persistence
of serious hazards is as important a predictor of future injuries as the
fact that prior injuries occurred.

3. Protection of employees who pariicipate in safety and health commitiees.

At the public hearing, several people voiced the feeling that non-union
employees are already protected from retaliation under current law. This may
ultimately be found to be frue; but it does not explicitly state anywhere; either in
the Workers' Compensation Act or elsewhers, that retaliation would be|umiawful.
There is no harm in making this protection explicit in this nile, by explicitly
stating that it fetaliatior} will be viewed as discriminatory practices within the
meaning of W.Va. Cods §23-5A-1.

4, Expansion of requirement for safety and health committees.

The current rule mits the development of safely and health committe? to Tier
two (and presumably Tier three) employers. This is a very small number of
employers, if the total number of employers in both Tier One and Twojis
around 1300. The development of joint safety and health committees ¢an only
improve fabor-management communication on this critical issue; it is d low
cost, potentially high yield mechanism for improving health and safety
conditions in workplaces. Therefore, the safety and health committes
requirement should, at & minimum, be inciuded in the provisions for Tier One
employers. )

5. Technical language change

§4.3.1 and §5.6.1.. Thé language currertly says that copies of reporisjare to
be provided to all bargaining units representing the employees. Techél-:imlly,

are their
s [or

employees are in bargaining units and are represented by unions wh
bargaining agents. Reports should therefore be provided to any unic
bargaining agents] representing smployees of that employer.
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September 28, 1995

Mr. Randall Suter

Counsel, Legal Services Division

P. O. Box 3922

Charleston, West Virginia 25339-3922

Dear Mr. Suter:

I addressed the panel and audience at the Public Hearing in Morgantown on September 22,
1995 but want to better define my arguments with the proposed legislative rule to implement the
provisions of West Virginia Code, §§21A-2-6(2); 21A-3-7(b) & -7(c); 23-1-1; 23-2-18; 23-2B-2
concerning changes in the programs administered by the Workers Compensation Division. My
comments are directly related to 23-2B-1 which includes Occupational Safety and Health Services;
Occupational Safety and Health Activities; Voluntary Compliance; Consultative Services and are a
direct result of the letter to the Safety and Loss Control Advisory Committee that I was given at the
Public Hearing. My comments to that letter (attached) are as follows:

1. Paragraph E:

» Do not list specific organizations that can deliver the mandatory safety
education because it gives an unfair advantage to those listed. An “All
Inclusive” list should be provided to the users after programs have been
approved by the commissioner or his designate.

* Confidentiality of proposed program content could be an issue. No one
affiliated with an organization submitting a program should be involved in
the assessment of the programs or in the awarding of the contract / approval
to do the training.

2. Paragraph F:

» The Regulatory Training Center (RTC) is an existing training organization
that was implemented to provide safety training and services to businesses
in West Virginia. The RTC is not listed by name in this paragraph and as I
stated above, names should not be included in the publication unless all
approved organizations are listed. If names are listed, the Regulatory
Training Center must be included.

Please contact me at (304) 766-0624 if you have any questions, comments or need

clarification on the above.
Sigcerely, ;
/
oty 4 Qhul
Beverly A Jarrett, Director
Regulatory Training Center
KANAWHA COUNTY SCHOOLS

320 14th Street s® Dunbar, WV 25064-2950 BB (304) 766-0624 = FAX (304) 766-0627




To: Safety and Loss Control Advisory Committee
From: Bill Board, Paul Becker, Warren Perrine

Subject: W. Va. Code 23-2B-1; Occupational Safety and Health activities; Voluntary
compliance; Consultative services.

In order to accomplish the intent of W. Va. Code 23-2B-1, the Fund will provide
the initiative and resources to employers to improve their safety performance by
incorporating the recommendations given below. The recommendations fit into the 4
categories below, as set forth in W. VA. Code 23-2B-1.

D Research

2) Information dissemination
3) Training

4} Consultation

Our recommendations are:

A) Research into the elements that make safety and health programs successful
should be carried out under the auspices of the Fund. This research would look at the
program elements that work, barriers to safe workplaces, and incentives that will create
safer work places. This research should be carried out under the direction of the Safety
and Loss Control Advisory Committee, with the assistance of the Safety and Loss
Manager hired by the Fund.

B) Information provided to employers annually by the Fund should be
expanded and in a format that enhances an understanding of mnjury trends. Information
could include not only cost per claim and total cost for all claims, but also the type of

injury, frequency of injury types, and lost days from work by type of claim both for
individual employers and by industry class.

C) Changes should be made in assessing the safety records of companies /
before safety mandates and premium incentives are effected pursuant to W. Va. Code 23-
2B-2 and 23-2B-3. The current experience modification rating (EMR) does not fairy or
completely reflect an employer's safety history.
Some proposals are included in the discussions of sections 23-2B-2 and 23-
2B-3 presented by other sub-teams, which we support. The intent is to draw upon the
data available through "MIRA". :

D) Once an employer qualifies for mandates outlined under W. Va. Code 23-
2B-2, it is recommended that employers be required to undergo safety education as a
first step in any mandate process. This would consist of a series of seminars approved by
this sub tearn and presented across the state, Employers with bad injury /incident
experieace would be required to attend, but other interested employers would be
encouraged to attend. The intent of the seminars would be to show the relationship
berween good safety awareness and good safety performance and the subsequent lower
cost for medical expense, lost time and workers compensation payments AND premiums.
(i.e. Safety does not "cost", it "pays")




DuPont Externai Aftairs
Suite 200
7 Greenbrier Sireet

. Charleston, WV 25311
o Tel. (304) 2457907
(304) 345-7908

v w Fax: {304} 345-7911
DuPont External Affairs ax

" September 27, 1995

Randall B. Suter

Counsel, Legal Services
P. 0. Box 39822
Charleston, WV 25339-3922

Re: Comments on proposed wecrkers
compensation rule 85SCR23-
"loss prevention”

Dear Mr. Suter:

Regarding the above-captioned proposed rule, DuPont
has two comments:

o It appears the rule will improve safety for those
directly under the workers compensation insurance
program. However, it does not appear to cover those who
are self-insured. It seems a system to improve safety
must also somehow involve the self-insured companies.
Specifically, self-insured companies should pay
administrative assessments based on CLAIMS, not based on
payroell as is currently done. In that way, costs would
be shouldered by those experiencing employee injuries,
and companies protecting employees would be rewarded.

o The four DuPont plants in West Virginia now total
nearly 29 years without a lost-work injury. This record
is possible because we take a positive approach toward

safety -- rewarding our employees and teams for good
safety performance. The rule, as proposed, includes a
strong "stick™, but there appear to be no "carrots." We

would suggest that in addition to the punishments offered
by the rule as inducements for better performance, some

E. 1. du Pont de Nemours and Campany @Printen on Recycied Paper
EA-122 Rev. 293




sort of reward for good safety performance be included.
We are certain that a POSITIVE reinforcement approach
will make a major difference in safety and accident
prevention throughout the state.

Sincerely,

L. Craig Skaggs
External Affairs Manager

cc: Bill Board
Andy Richardson
Gene Slesickil
Dave Doering
Karen Price




WESTON, WV
(304) 260-2009

MT. VERNON, IL
(618) 242-2091

DUNBAR, WV
(304) T68-4933

(606} 864-9165

TITUSVILLE, PA
(814) 8274034

ELDERTON, PA
(412) 3543000

| P.O. BOX 506, WESTON, WV 26452

randall B. Suter

Counsel, Legal Services Div.
Post Office Box 3922
Charleston, WV 23339-3922

Dear Mr. Suter,

our company appreciates very much the efforts made by
the West Virginié Workers Compensation Division’s to provide
a mechanism for employers to present their concerns with
recent legislation.

Allegheny Wireline Services has always paid strict
attention to matters of health and safety and will cooperate
fully with the division in the efforts to reduce accidents
and injuries in the workplace.

As I mentioned in my comments, Wwe sincerely hope the
commission will address the issues of "generosity in
benefits". By this we mean specifically: monitoring claims
more closely to avoid frivolous or excessive costs, and
a more efficient way of closing cases. We have 2 active
cases that illustrate how charges to our account that keeps
agur EMR high. when our actual occurrences are being
controlled. Details on those two cases are enclosed.

Again, we commend the Workers Compensation Commission

on the progress you have made.

Yours truly, ,

, 7
—t 4 ¥'/ 2
e lenindd < O\ 46/.4?
Wf

Margafet E. Kelley
Allegheny Wireline Services

enclosures




Allegheny Wireline Services Inc. Enclosure # 1 of 2

John Doe # 1

May 19388, suffered injury as a result.of sprain/strain

he had surgery, medical treatment. went through the system of
hearings, evaluations, etc. collecting TTD benefits until
1993, a determination was made, case closed,

John Doe has reached maximum improvement

he is 21% PPD. lump sum paid to him did he find a job?
no, June of 1995, case re-opened. «checks for ITTD for
previous 2 years, were sent to him - he remains on TTD.
Experts say his case is done, he cannot go back to his
previous employment, because of the nature of his job.
John Doe is not necessarily disabled I physically could
not step into his previous job There are many jobs neither
John Doe or I can do, but does this mean that it's ok for
John Doe to collect TTD, should there not be a program to

get him a job. wusing his 79% abilitiv? 7 vears on TTD

seems excessive to us.




Alleheny_Wireline Services, Inc. Enclosure # 2 of 2

John Doe # 2

This man suffered a sprain/strain in 1990, after a short
period of time off to rest, and some chiropratic care, he
was given a clean bill of health, and returned to work.
John Dge had no further claims for three vears, until 1993.
After quitting his job because of a scheduling conflict,
John Doe # 2 did not lock for another job.

John Doe # 2 filed to reopen his claim.

Somehow his case got re-opened, I have protested and
protested, paid a lawyer to protest. no success.

This man has received TTD since 1993, all sorts of expenses
have been paid, even mileage of .50 cents a mile for him

to drive from Weston to Buckhannon

In addition even though this is a TTD, for some reason,
Genex, a vocational specialist has visited him 7 times in 8
months at a cost of apx. 3000.00 dollars

HCX has dis-allowed all requests, except some medication.
What does that tell you about this case?

All of this effects my Experience Modification Factor, though

1 am convinced there is no work-related basis for this
man’s claim.




BowLeEs RIiCE
app-LEGAL DIVISIONMCDAVID GRAFF & LOVE

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

s BGO0E | 0 PH L Ll 16TH FLOOR HUNTINGTON SQUARE « LEE STREET
MORGANTOWN, WEST VIRGINIA 26508 POST OFFICE BOX 1386
TELEPHONE 304-296-2500

FACSIMIL 304.206.2513 CHARLESTON, WEST VIRGINIA 25325-1386 I
TELEPHONE 304-347-1100 . BURKE STREET

601 AVERY STREET POST OFFICE DRAWER 1419
POST OEFICE BOX 48 FACSIMILE 304-343-2867 MARTINSBURG, WEST VIRGINIA 25401.1419

PARKERSBURG, WEST VIRGINIA 26102 TFELEPHONE 304-263-0838

TELEPHONE 3044858500 FACSIMILE 3042673822

FACSINILE 3044857973 October 5, 1995
WRITER'S DIRECT DIAL NUMBER
347-1115
Randall Suter, Esquire

Bureau of Employment Programs
Workers' Compensation Division
4700 MacCorkle Avenue, SE, 12th Floor
Charleston, West Virginia 25304

Dear Mr. Suter:

Enclosed is correspendence received from our client for your consideration on the
referenced rule.

Very truly yours,

% .

Sarah E. Smith

SES/cjt
Enclosure

8581




Royal YendorsTng, "Eceivee sz2 25 s

Bardane Industrial PaaEP“LEGAL DIVISION
201 Industrial Bouleva%
Kearneysville, WV 254 acT 10 PH §: L
{304) 728-7056
FAX: (304) 725-4728

September 20, 1995

Claudia W. Bentley

Bowles Rice McDavid Graff & Love
P. O. Drawer 1419

Martinsburg, WV 25401-14219

RE: Proposed Rule on Loss Prevention
Dear Claudia:

Kevin Wiltc, Safety Director and Joan Casale, Manager of Human
Resources, have reviewed your August 31, 1995 correspondence.

Royal Vendors, Inc. has the following recommendations:

1. Revise the Sec. 85-23-3.6 definition of "injury" toc mean
compensabkle injuries for which lost time costs are incurred by the
division . . . to make the program more economically viable.

2. Provide the covered employers with some assurance that the
Sec. 85-23-3.7 "Joint labor and management safety committee" as
described, including powers, duties, and purpose is lawful and noct
in violation of the West Virginia or federal labor laws.

3. Revise the following definitions to provide enough
information, or specific description, or mathematical range or
standard to be practical and useful:

3.8 "meagurable improvement";
4.1 "analysis of occupational injuries. . . ";
5.7.3 "meagurable continued safety improvement";
6.4.2.f "substantial compliance";
6.5.1 "meagurable improvement";

10.4.1.d “"significant changes in the number of payrecll
employees"




1¢.4.1.e mTanomalous circumstance"”

4. Explain how, if at all, 3.8 and 3.11 are connected, or
affect each other?

5. Revise 3.13 "Review period" and 4.4.1 raview pericds to a
minimum of four consecutive guarters (one year). Two quarters is
far too short to realistically measure the results of any change in
a safety program. Two consecutive quarters is even less realistic
if the problem is ergoncmic.

Revise the 5.7.1 and 6.5.1 review period to three years.
Twe consecutive review periods of two quarters is far too short to
realistically measure the results of any change in a safety
program; even less realistic if the problem is ergonomic.

6. 4.1 Notification - now long after the employer’'s
performance criteria falls within the focus program classification
until the employer receives notification?

7. 5.5 Reports - will a form be provided? (See: Section 85-
23-13.)

8. 5.6 Inspections - appears to directly conflict with or to
duplicate state and federal OSHA jurisdiction and duties.

Is the jurisdiction of the West Virginia Workers Compensation
"inspector" intended to be concurrent with, or subordinate to, or
contreclling over that of the state and/or federal O©SHA
inspector{s)?

Is the intent to require employers to change processes,
procedures, guarding, etc. even if already OSHA inspected and
approved?

In event of conflict between Workers Compensation inspector
instruction and OSHA directive, which controls? Do the Section 85-
23-10 provisions apply?

What 1is the anticipated £frequency of Workers Compensation
inspections?

If the employer disagrees with a "remedial action" directive,
is there a period for protest and administrative review; a process
for same; forms or documents for same? Do the Section 85-23-10
provisions apply?

Will there be a specified time within which the "remedial
action" must be taken? Will there be a follow-up inspection to
confirm compliance?



9. For the Section 85-23-10 provisions, is there a process or
required standard extend the stay? ". . . provided that the
safety of the employer’s employees is not compromised” is a vague
standard, and does not identify the party who will determine
whether the safety of the employer’s employees is compromised; nor
does it define the standard for determination of whether an
extension of the stay is established (i.e., clear and convincing
evidence? preponderance of the evidence? what evidence is
considered to be relevant where an extension of stay is requested?)

We hope this letter is responsive to yours of August 31, 1995.
Please advise if you have any further questions.

Very truly yours,

Mhuin. stttz

Sheri Littleton
Personnel

cc: Kevin Wilt, Safety Director
Joan Casale, Manager of Human Resources

KW.wvwcproprule



BEP-LEGAL DIVISION | liil I

AESEP 20 PH 2 4]

wad Wha] T b FT

HUNTINGTON PHYSICAL
THERAPY SERVICES, INC.

P. O. Box 8141
Huntington, WV 25705-8141

September 18, 1995

Randall B. Sutter

Council Legal Services Division
P. O. Box 3922

Charleston, WV 25339-3922

Dear Mr. Sutter:

I am writing regarding the new rule being proposed, which is Loss Prevention. I
wish to make the below comments with the effort these will be reviewed by the
appropriate individuals and the Performance Council.

Below are brief summaries regarding each of the comments:

3.7f Delete - the phrase “at least”.
Add - 25% of the members are from companies with 100 or more employees, 25%
from companies with 100 or less.

Justification: The small employers of West Virginia make up more than 50% of the
businesses in West Virginia. They have the least input and have the most need for
inspection and assistance with information to make changes.

4.2 Seminar: All Focus Groups, CEQ’s, and Safety Representatives must attend a seminar
on basic safety programs to include education on the specific area of analysis
that injuries fall into. These meetings should be held at least four times
yearly, requiring attendance to the different areas which meet the specific
needs of the company. Justification of the analysis shows that injuries are
across the board, basic will work. Ifit is light industry, such as clerical and
the injuries are repetitive, then focus information is not basic.

5.2: Same As Above.

2240 Fifth Avenus « Huntington, WV 25703 + (304) 525-4445
o 2000 Carnter Avenus, Suite D - Ashland, KY 41101 - (6C6) 325-4600
“&Mw} (304) 525-0794 + (800) 225-0672 FAX - (304) 520.7443  Sports Medicine Services Hotline - (800) 242-4658




PAGE TWO
RANDALL B. SUTTER
SEPTEMBER 18, 1995 .

Other comments: (1) I suggest a report be given to each employer analyzing each of their
injuries, showing the percentage of injuries to a certain body part and a specific work area
in which the injury occurred. (2) Light duty should be implemented into the safety
program and extra credit premiums given if companies maintain a structured return to
work program. "

I would appreciate my comments being addressed. If you have any questions,
please do not hesitate to contact me. ' '

Sincerely, |

enise Reyr(olds C&

WORC Coordinator
Huntington Physical Therapy

DR/pil




RESPONSE TO COMMENTS
85CSR23, “LOSS PREVENTION”

Written and oral comments regarding proposed rule, 85CSR23, “Loss
Prevention,” and responses thereto are as follows:

1. Regulatory Training Center (RTC)
Beverly A. Jarret, Director
Letter dated September 28, 1995
Public Hearing Comments - Morgantown, September 22, 1995

Ms. Jarrett expressed concern that her organization was not listed by name in a
memorandum to the Safety & Loss Control Advisory Committee which was distributed
at the public hearings.

Response: Ms. Jarrett's comments did not reflect on the content of the rule
proposed to enact the provisions of W. Va. Code §23-28-2. Ms. Jarrett's comments
were directed to a separate memorandum, provided for informational purposes at the
public hearing, dealing with consultative services under the provisions of W. Va. Code,
§23-2-B-1. Ms. Jarrett’s organization was not referenced in the memorandum.

It is noted that the list of possible service providers is not exclusive and is used
to typify those organizations capable of providing such consultative services.

2. Allegheny Wireline Services, Inc.
Margaret E. Kelley
Letter undated.
Public hearing comments - Morgantown, September 22, 1995.

Comments appeared directed at general issues concerning $.B.250 and
liberality in benefits payments in specific claims. No germane comments concerning
the specific rule were adduced.

3. E. I. duPont deNemours and Company
DuPcent External Affairs
L. Craig Skaggs, External Affairs Manager
Letter dated September 27, 1995.




a). Commentor noted that the “Lost Prevention” rule does not appear to cover
those who are self-insured.

Response: Self-insurer safety programs are addressed under the provisions of
W. Va. Code, §23-2-9. Subsequent regulations for self-insurers should address safety
issues from the self-insured perspective. A sentence was added to the provisions of
section two to clarify the inapplicability of this program to self-insured employers.

b). Commentor suggests that the Division offer inducements for better
performance in addition to the mandatory requirements of the “Loss Prevention” rule

Response: Inducements for improved safety are contained with the “Qualified
Loss Management Programs” rule contemplated under W. Va. Code, §23-2B-3. Other
reinforcements for safety performance should be contained within the underwriting and
ratemaking project (See W. Va. Code, §23-2-4).

4. Huntington Physicai Therapy Services, Inc.
Denise Reynolds, WORC Coordinator

a). Commentor requests revision of 3.7.f regarding “joint labor management
safety committees” to reflect increased participation by small businesses to make up
25% of the group (the other 25% to be derived from larger businesses).

Response: It appears that the commentor was addressing the issue as if the
joint labor management committee was a State-wide administrative group. Such
committees are required under certain provisions of the rule for specific businesses.
The provision was reworded for clarification to read, "At least fifty percent (50%) of the

members of the tiered safety organization and of each committee (committees) shall be

employee representatives;”.

b). Commentor suggests that all Focus Groups, CEOs and Safety
Representatives be required to attend seminars on basic safety programs to include
education in the specific area of analysis that injuries fall into. The Commentor
suggests these meetings be held at least four times per year. Such comments were
made with respect to the seminar requirements of 4.2 and 5.2.

Response: It appears the commentor was addressing the issue of education of
employers in general. Such general education will be addressed by the Division under
the provisions of W. Va. Code, §23-2B-1.

c). The Commentor suggests that a report be given to each employer analyzing
each of their injuries, showing the percentage of injuries to a certain body part and a
specific work area in which the injury occurred.

Response: The provisions of 4.1 and 5.1 require the Division to include in its
notification of classification an analysis of the occupational injuries and diseases
incurred by the employee. Such analysis will include relevant information captured by
the division.




d). The Commentor suggests that light duty be implemented into the safety
program and extra credit premiums be given if companies maintain a structured return
to work program.

Response: Light duty is not a part of the mandate of W. Va. Code, §23-2B-2,
regarding mandatory safety programs. Light duty appears to fall into the realm of
claims management.

5. Royal Vendors, Inc.
Sheri Littleton, Personnel
Letter dated September 20, 1995.

a). Commentor suggests a revision of the definition of ‘injury” to mean
compensable injuries for which lost time costs are incurred.

Response: The Commentor appears to be examining only the severity of injuries
as a valid measurement of safety performance. Frequency of injuries , as well as
severity, is a valid measurement of safety performance.

b). Commentor requests assurance that the “joint labor and management safety
committee” is lawful and not in violation of West Virginia or federal labor laws.

Response: The formulation of the rule involved input from both labor and
management. The subject matter of the rule is limited to safety. All rules are subject to
challenges and judicial interpretations.

c). The Commentor requests revisions in a variety of words and phrases “to
provide enough information, or specific description, or mathematical range to be
practical and useful.”

Response: Specific language may, in many instances, be less manageable and
result in unfair applications. General language was used by agreement of both the
labor and management representatives of the Safety & Loss Advisory Committee. The
following changes to the proposed rule are recommended as a result of this comment.

3.8. “Measurable improvement” means mathematical demonstrative
evidence of safety improvement at the employer’s workplace.

3.11. “Performance criteria” means the measurement of an employer’s
safety performance including, but not limited to, the combination of by
combining- the premium tax size and experience modification factor as
per table 85-23A of this rule.

d). The Commentor requests an explanation as fo how the definitions of
“measurable improvement” and “performance criteria” are connected, or affect each
other.

Response: “Performance criteria” is the measure by which an employer is
determined to be a Tier One or Tier Two employer. “Measurable improvement’ is




necessary to maintain a rating under the provisions of 4.4.2 and 5.7.3 (subject to the
criteria and references contained therein).

e). The Commentor requests a revision to definition 3.13 “Review period” and
the use of the term in 4.4.1. The Commentor requests a minimum of four quarters to
measure results. ‘

Response: Under 3.13 “review period” means a period of two consecutive
quarters. Thus, the reference to two review periods means four consecutive quarters.

The Commentor requests revision of the performance review in 5.7.1 and 6.5.1
from two consecutive review periods (four quarters) to three years.

Response: Measurable improvement over the course of two review periods is
significant in focusing an employer on the benefits of participation in a safety program.

f). The Commentor asks how long after the employer's performance criteria falls
within the focus program classification will the employer receive notification?
Response: Notification is to occur upon discovery.

g). The Commentor asks whether the Division will supply report forms under the
provisions of 5.5.
Response: Section twelve requires the Division to provide such forms.

h). The Commentor asks whether the jurisdiction of the Division’s inspector is
intended to be concurrent with, or subordinate to, or controlling over that of the state
and/or federal OSHA inspectors. The Commentor further inquires whether processes
previously OSHA inspected and approved may be required to be changed by State
inspectors. Whether inspector instructions are subject to the Administrative hearing
provisions of section ten.

Response: W. Va. Code, §23-2B-2 (e) states: “It is not the purpose of this
article to either supersede the federal Occupational Health and Safety Act program,
federal Mine Safety and Health Act program or to create a state counterpart to this
program.” Further, the statute requires such inspections (See W. Va. Code, §23-2B-2
(c) (2) (A)). The purpose of such inspections is not to forge inroads into OSHA or
MSHA but to heighten the employer's and the employee’s awareness of safety factors.
Frequency of inspections may vary depending on the employer.

The employer may protest any order or decision made under the provisions of
the rule.

I). The Commentor inquiries whether a process exists to extend the stay of the
Division's orders provided by the provisions of 10.3.

Response: The rule explains (10.3) that the stay shall extended if the employee
is not provided a hearing within the stated time frame. Further, that the Division may
grant additional stays in its discretion so long as employee safety is not compromised.
Relevant evidence regarding additional stays is dependent upon the facts of each case.

4




6. Emily Spieler
College of Law
West Virginia University
Oral comments - September 22, 1995.
Follow-up written comments dated October 10, 1995.
(See the Commentor’s letter for in-depth comments. Comments
paraphrased herein)

a). The Commentor suggests alternative methods of including employers in the
Tier One and Tier Two categories in order to focus the program on the most unsafe
workplaces in West Virginia and reduce the number and severity of injuries.

Response: The Division recognizes that the experience modification factor, as it
is currently calculated, may not be the best safety indicator. The Division recognizes
that the calculation of the experience modification rate may change with changes to the
Workers’ Compensation underwriting system. At the same time, the provisions of W.
Va. Code, §23-2-B-2 (b), requires the use of the experience modification factor in the
criteria established for the proposed rule.

The size of the employer was figured into the matrix by the amount of payroll.

High and low risk categories were broken out in previous draft versions of the
rules. Experience modification factors did not appear to significantly differ.

The period for showing improvement as contained in the proposed rule is four
quarters (or two review periods) which is in agreement with the suggestion.

b). The Commentor suggests procedures for and use of inspections.

Response: The basic underlying purpose of the inspections is to promote the
stated purposes of the statute and proposed rule as contained in W. Va. Code, §23-2B-
2, and section two of the proposed rule.

If an employer refuses entry for inspection, the code provisions and rule appear
to provide adequate grounds for obtaining an administrative warrant.
It is anticipated that the safety professional implementing the proposed rule will

share such reports with appropriate agencies in the event of violations of standard.

c). The Commentor makes suggestions regarding the protection of employees
who participate in safety and health committees.

The provisions of W. Va. Code, §23-5A-1, regarding discrimination do not appear
to be applicable to this circumstance. The legislature would have to promulgate




statutory changes to broaden the effect of the discriminatory practice provisions.
However, the point made by the Commentor is well-taken. The following change to the
rule is proposed:

3.7.1.e. Members of the committee shall not experience any loss of
wages or any other retaliation while attending safety committee meetings
or performing duties at the direction of the safety committee;

Further, a new section was added to the rule to outline a procedure for use in matters
involving retaliation (§13).

d). The Commentor requests expansion of the requirement of the joint labor and
management safety committee to Tier One employers.

Response: The Committee's thrust is to provide the greatest requirements to the
employers who have significant adverse Workers' Compensation experience. The
number of employers affected (approximately 750) and the requirements thereof need
to be limited to a manageable number.

e). The Commentor requests a technical language change at 4.3.1 and 5.6.1.
Response: Proposed changes to read:

4.3.1. The focus program employer shall provide a copy of each report
required under this section to all bargaining units or bargaining agents
representing the employees.

5.6.1. Within thirty (30) days following the compietion of any inspection
performed pursuant to this subsection, the authorized safety
representative shall prepare a report regarding the findings of the
inspection. The authorized safety representative shall provide a copy of
each report required under this subsection to the target program employer
and to all bargaining units or bargaining agents representing the
employees.

7. Other changes.
The authority section (1.2) was clarified by the addition of two code provisions.

Section 6.1 was clarified by the additional language concerning the meaning of
classification for ratemaking purposes.

Section 6.4 was clarified regarding the definition of premium tax for purposes of
calculating a surcharge.

Section 8.1 was expanded to allow consideration of additional factors beyond the
factors enumerated in the rule.




Note: Oral comments received at the public hearings appear to have been covered in
the foregoing even though all of the speaker’s individual comments were not
individually addressed as covered elsewhere.




